

# Jefferson City School District 2022-2023

## ACADEMIC PLANNING GUIDE



Giving every student hope for a better tomorrow.

# TABLE OF CONTENTS

WELCOME LETTER	1
GENERAL INFORMATION	3
GRADUATION REQUIREMENTS	4
ACADEMIC ACHIEVEMENT CERTIFICATES	5
ACADEMIC PROGRAMS OFFERED	5
EDUCATIONAL OPTIONS	8
MISSOURI HIGH SCHOOL ACTIVITIES ASSOCIATION	
NCAA ELIGIBILITY	
A+ PROGRAM	
COLLEGE ADMISSION TEST INFORMATION	
NICHOLS CAREER CENTER SEAL OF EXCELLENCE	14
CHARACTERISTICS OF A JC SCHOOLS GRADUATE	
GETTING THE MOST OUT OF HIGH SCHOOL	
COURSE DESCRIPTIONS	
ENGLISH LANGUAGE ARTS	
ENGLISH SPEAKERS OF OTHER LANGUAGES	23
ELECTIVES	23
MATHEMATICS	
SCIENCE	
PROJECT LEAD THE WAY: BIOMEDICAL	
SOCIAL STUDIES	
WORLD LANGUAGES	
PHYSICAL EDUCATION	
HEALTH	
DRIVERS EDUCATION	
BUSINESS & MARKETING	
INDUSTRIAL TECHNOLOGY	
PROJECT LEAD THE WAY: ENGINEERING	
FAMILY & CONSUMER SCIENCE	
SPECIAL SERVICES	
NICHOLS CAREER CENTER	
AGRICULTURAL SCIENCE	
NICHOLS CAREER COURSES	

### Welcome to Jefferson City School District!

#### **IMPORTANT INFORMATION:**

### Capital City High School

1650 Cavalier Drive Jefferson City, Missouri 65109 Phone: (573) 659-3286 Fax: (573) 556-8530

#### **Jefferson City High School**

609 Union Street Jefferson City, Missouri 65101 Phone: (573) 659-3050 Fax: (573) 659-3153

#### **Nichols Career Center**

605 Union Street Jefferson City, Missouri 65101 Phone: (573) 659-3100 **Counseling Department** Kara Hinton, Counselor

#### **Jefferson City School District**

315 East Dunklin Jefferson City, Missouri 65101 Phone: (573) 659-3000 Fax: (573) 659-3044 Fax: (573) 659-3154

## What's Your Plan?

The pages in this booklet will be a stepping-stone for you as you enter high school and begin your path towards your future! We will be here to assist you every step of the way, so do not let this seem like an overwhelming leap into adulthood!

The *Programs of Study* will be your roadmap to assist you in your navigation through the maze of decision-making. Your school counselor will work with you to discuss and revise your map each year as you and your parent(s) make decisions regarding your I-CAP (*Individual Career Academic Plan*). It is our desire to assist you in linking what you learn in high school with the skills that are needed to be successful with your post -secondary goals.

There are many opportunities for success while in high school. We encourage you to take advantage of all the opportunities that each academy will offer such as internships, Department Seals of Excellence, Project Lead the Way, Bi-Literacy Seal, Career and Technical Education Certificate and AP and Dual Enrollment coursework. All of these opportunities and more will be included in this planning guide.

The secret to success in high school is as follows:

- Get involved!
- Attend Regularly!
- Have a plan! (This is your Academic Course Plan)

## BEST WISHES FOR A WONDERFUL TIME IN HIGH SCHOOL!

# GENERAL INFORMATION

& Expectations

## **Graduation Requirements**

\*Due to the change in schedules, below are the graduation requirements\*



## Class of 2023 & Beyond

• 25 credits required for graduation from Jefferson City School District

### **CLASS OF 2023 & BEYOND**

State of Missouri Graduation Requirements			
Curricular Areas	Credits		
English	4		
Math	3		
Social Studies	3		
Science	3		
Physical Education	1		
Fine Arts	1		
Practical Art	0.5		
Health	0.5		
Personal Finance <sup>1</sup>	0.5		
Electives <sup>2</sup>	8.5		
Total Credits	25		
<sup>1</sup> Can be 0.5 units of Practical Art			

## PROGRESSION TO NEXT LEVEL

Class	Class of 2023 and Beyond
Credits to be a sophomore	6
Credits to be a junior	12
Credits to be a senior	18
Credits to Graduate	25-class of 2023 & Beyond

## OTHER GRADUATION REQUIREMENTS

- \* All students must pass the MO and US Constitution exams.
- \* All students must earn 1.0 credit of US History and a minimum of 0.5 credits of Government.
- \* All students must pass CPR instruction.

<sup>2</sup> 2 credits in the same World Language in the elective are is usually

- \* All students, starting with the graduation class of 2023, must pass an American Civics exam.
- \* All students must take their required EOC exam (Alg. I (or Alg II), Eng II, Bio, and Government)

## CLASS SCHEDULE

required for college admission.

Students attend 7 classes a day that meet for approximately 50-minutes. Students receive credit for each course upon successful completion.

## EARLY GRADUATION

Students who wish to graduate early must have successfully completed a minimum of six (6) semesters at the secondary level and will be required to meet with their counselor and submit written notification to the principal. The student's counselor will notify the student's parents or guardians of the student's decision if the student is a dependent. The student will receive a diploma if the student has met the Jefferson City School District's graduation requirements. Any exception to the minimum six (6)-semester completion requirement for early graduation must be granted by the Board of Education. The student who chooses early graduation will be allowed to participate in the spring graduation ceremonies, but will be considered an alumnus for all other activities.

## ACADEMIC ACHIEVEMENT CERTIFICATES

**The Presidential Academic Fitness Award**, initiated by President Ronald Reagan, is given to seniors who have met the following criteria:

- Grade point average of 3.5 on a 4.0 scale at the end of seven semesters.
- Score at or above the 85<sup>th</sup> percentile or higher in mathematics or reading on the ACT.

The George Washington Carver Award recognizes graduating seniors who rank in the top 10 percent of their class.

## COLLEGE PREPARATORY CERTIFICATE REQUIREMENTS

Credits	Subject	Required Courses
4	English	
4	Math	Algebra 1 through Pre-calculus or higher
4	Science	Physical Science or Biomedical Science, Biology, or Honors Biology Chemistry, and 1 additional
4	Social Studies	Government/AP Govt and Politics/AP Comparative Govt, and US/AP US History and 2 additional
1	Fine Art	
.5	Practical Art	
1	PE	
.5	Health	
.5	Personal Finance	
2	World Language	2 of the same World Language

The student must have a 3.5 GPA and a rating of proficient or advanced on 2 of 3 of MO Assessment Program tests administered at the H.S. level.

## ACADEMIC PROGRAMS OFFERED

## ADVANCED PLACEMENT

The Advanced Placement Program is an offering of college level courses and exams for secondary students. It is a rigorous learning experience. AP courses are typically more challenging and require more work than other high school courses. An AP exam is required for those students who would like to earn college credit. Exams are given in May on pre-determined dates established by the College Board. College credit is usually accepted for exam scores of 3, 4, or 5 on a 1-5 scale. The fee for this national exam is approximately \$100.00 per test. Weighted grades are given to AP courses. <u>https://apstudent.collegeboard.org/creditandplacement</u>

Students and parents should be very sensitive to the demanding nature of AP courses. Reading expectations are extensive. Students will be asked to be involved in college level activities, particularly in the areas of writing skills and test taking. AP courses place a high degree of emphasis on the student's own self-motivation, study skills, and ability to self-direct his/her own learning.

## WEIGHTED GRADES FOR AP COURSES

Since the 1995-96 school year, Advanced Placement (AP) courses began to be weighted. The weight will be .333. For example, a grade of B+ in an advanced placement course will receive the grade points of an A-. Only grades of B- and above will be weighted.

Beginning in the 2022-2023 school year, Pre-AP courses will carry half the weight of the AP courses. The weight will be 0.166.

## DUAL CREDIT COURSES

#### Dual credit courses through Lincoln University and Drury University Dual Credit Requirements:

- A required 3.0 cumulative G.P.A. at the time of enrollment If less than a 3.0 (2.5 2.99), students must have a signed letter from their parents and from the school's administration. 10<sup>th</sup> grade students must have 3.0 G.P.A./signed letters. 9<sup>th</sup> grade students must have a 3.0 G.P.A. and score in the 90<sup>th</sup> percentile on the ACT (33 composite)
- Lincoln University requires an 18 on the ACT English for Course 101/102
- Lincoln University requires students to pass the math placement test or ACT math sub score of 22 or instructor permission in order to enroll in AP Physics A, College Algebra, Calc AB and AP Statistics if you are 10<sup>th</sup> grade or higher. For 10<sup>th</sup> grade students enrolling in Calc AB must have a sub score of 30 or above or a math placement score at 48 or above which is higher than the other math courses.
- Lincoln University requires that a student successfully pass Bio 103/103L in order to take Bio 2018/209L
- All ninth-grade students wishing to enroll in Dual Enrollment must have 3.0 GPA, score in the 90<sup>th</sup> percentile on the ACT and have a signed letter of recommendation from both the school and the parents/guardians.

The following courses will be offered providing sufficient demand exists. A brochure is available that provides a website where you can locate the equivalent college course and credit, fees, procedures, requirements and AP testing schedule.

Interested students should contact the high school counseling department for information.

JCSD Course	AP Exam	Lincoln University	Drury University	Weighted Grade
Honors Personal Finance	No	BAD 250		No
English 101/102*	No	ENG 101/102		No
AP English Language	Yes	None		Yes
AP English Literature	Yes	None		Yes
College Algebra**	No	MAT 113		No
AP Statistics**	Yes	MAT 117		Yes
Pre-Calculus	No	MAT 121		No
AP Calculus AB II	Yes	MAT 123		Yes
AP Calculus BC	Yes	MAT 203		Yes
AP Chemistry	Yes	None		Yes
AP Physics A	Yes	PHY 101/101L		Yes
AP Physics B	Yes	PHY 102/102L		Yes
AP Biology	Yes	BIO 103/013L		Yes
AP US History	Yes	HIS 205 and HIS 206		Yes
AP US Gov't & Politics	Yes	PSC 203		Yes
AP Psychology	Yes	PSY 101		Yes
AP Human Geography	Yes	None		Yes
Military Leadership****	No	MSC 101		No
Civil Leadership	No		PDEV 290	No
AP Comp Govt and Politics	Yes		PLSC 101 & 151	Yes

Legislative Seminar	No	GSTU 107	No

#### \* Please note that all dual enrollment offerings will be dictated by staff certifications.

## COLLEGE SELECTION

Approximately 70% of JCSD graduates continue their education at two or four year colleges immediately after graduation. Therefore, it is essential to provide accurate and high-quality information, assistance, and support concerning college choice, application, and matriculation to our students and their parents. The Counseling Department serves as the resource for students and their parents/guardians. Presently most of the information from colleges/universities is available on the internet. The Counseling Office does have materials including instate college information/applications, financial aid brochures, scholarship lists, college entrance examination information (PSAT, ACT, SAT I, SAT II, AP, and ASVAB) and information in regard to test preparation.

## PROJECT LEAD THE WAY (PLTW)

Jefferson City School District provides students with the opportunity to select from a variety of Project Lead the Way Courses in **Engineering** and **Biomedical Science**.

Many benefits come with taking PLTW courses while in high school. PLTW courses provide students with opportunities for more rigorous coursework and the opportunity to earn college credits prior to high school graduation. The number of credits earned and for which course depends entirely upon the institution the student selects to attend. PLTW instructors and the institutions can provide more specific information regarding college credits. These courses mimic college coursework in requirements, workload, and students in PLTW classes develop the high-level and critical thinking skills typically required within the first year of college. Students who take PLTW courses will be prepared for careers and college coursework related to Science, Technology, Engineering, and Mathematics (STEM). Each of the three PLTW strands offer a senior-level Capstone experience. For more information on college credit opportunities through PLTW visit https://www.pltw.org/experience-pltw/student-opportunities

## SPECIAL EDUCATION PROGRAMS

Special programs are designed for students with a variety of special needs. The Special Education Program concentrates on supporting students with learning difficulties. Students are required to have an Individual Educational Plan (I.E.P.) on file. Please refer questions to the Case Manager.

## COUNSELING CURRICULUM

The counseling department uses the **JC School Districts 9<sup>th</sup>-12<sup>th</sup> Grade School Counseling Curriculum** as a model for developing services for all students. The following areas are addressed:

- 1. Personal and Social Development
- 2. Academic Development
- 3. Career Development

The counseling office has a variety of resources to help students plan for the future. Information about admissions requirements for career and vocational/technical schools and colleges both in and out of state; financial aid and scholarship opportunities; and ACT and SAT testing is available. The Missouri Connections website, www.missouriconnections.org, is a useful site for students to research careers and colleges.

## EDUCATIONAL OPTIONS

The high school administration realizes that an effective educational program is one that provides opportunities for student learning both within the classroom and beyond the traditional classroom and school day. These expanded opportunities must be approved before student participation and are viewed as educational options to supplement the regular program and are listed below:

#### **Part-Time Schedules**

Seniors who are interested in a part time schedule should arrange a time to speak with their counselor to determine eligibility Seniors must be on track to graduate with their graduation cohort group to be considered. Any student participating in a MSHSAA related activity must check with their counselor and athletics office prior to taking a part time schedule to ensure they are eligible to participate. All seniors <u>must</u> have a part time schedule permission form online before they will be granted a part time schedule. You may pick up this form from your counselor.

#### **Flex Program**

If a student works and averages 5 hours of work (paid or unpaid) per week during their senior year, they could enroll in the Flex Program. Students must volunteer or work in an area that supports their post-secondary plans as evidenced through the application process. No more than 2.0 credits can be earned in a school year. See your counselor for more information and the application.

#### Zero Hour and After School

Students may have the opportunity to enroll in select coursework that is offered before or after school. The credits earned in a zero hour and 8<sup>th</sup> period course are counted towards a student's GPA as well as graduation requirements. Please see your counselor for more information.

#### Summer School

Summer School classes are offered based on student interest and district approval. Summer School applications are available in early spring. The course choices are created each year based on student needs and interests. Applications will be available in each middle school and high school counseling office.

#### E2020 Program

The E2020 program offers students an opportunity to recover credit or to take enrichment courses through computer-based instructional programs. This program is Internet-based and allows students to work independently and at their own pace with tests proctored at the school. The program being used 9-12 is E2020. Students should visit with their counselor for more information.

#### **Applied Music**

Students participating in the music program sponsored by UMC can earn 0.50 elective credit.

#### **Correspondence** Courses

Students interested in independent study courses should see their counselor. There are a number of different programs and institutions that offer coursework for high school credit. A student's counselor must approve all courses intended to be used toward graduation requirements.

#### Jefferson City Academic Center (JCAC)

If a student is interested in attending JCAC, they must contact their counselor or administrator for a recommendation from the building that they are currently attending. For inquiries call JCAC at 573-659-2510. JCAC School hours are from 8:40-3:40.

#### Advanced Placement (AP) Testing

Students enrolled in AP courses have the option to take the AP examination for which the course has prepared them. Students must reserve their seat for the exams they wish to take in May. Registration typically begins in October through the counseling office. The cost for the test is approximately \$100.00 per subject examination with a \$40.00 late fee after the ordering deadline established by College Board. Students may also cancel an AP exam and receive a refund minus a \$40.00 test cancelation fee. Each college or university determines which of these examination scores they will accept. It is important for students to have accurate information from the college they plan to attend regarding the acceptance of AP credit

(<u>http://www.collegeboard.com/ap/creditpolicy</u>) Contact your counselor for more information.

#### Library Media Center

The Jefferson City Library Media Center provides students with resources for print and electronic leisure reading, print and database materials for formal and informal research, technology access and training, test preparation materials and tutoring for college- and career- entrance exams, and study space for individuals and small groups. Our certified library media specialists work with students and teachers to ensure that students receive the assistance and materials they need to be successful at JCSD and beyond.

## MISSOURI HIGH SCHOOL ACTIVITIES ASSOCIATION

Knowing and following all MSHSAA standards will enable students to protect their eligibility. Also, it is important to know that <u>all</u> the following standards must be met to be eligible. You may reference the MSHSAA Publication, "How to Maintain Your Eligibility" for details available from the Activities Department or <u>www.mshsaa.org</u>.

#### **Academic Requirements**

Students should not change their course schedules or drop courses without first consulting with the activities director to determine whether it will affect eligibility. This applies to both athletic teams and MSHSAA sanctioned activities.

Grades earned the preceding semester will determine eligibility for each semester. To be eligible for participation, a student in grades 9-12 must be currently enrolled in and regularly attending courses that offer a minimum of 80% of the credits of a standard student schedule and must have earned credit in 80% of maximum allowable classes in which a student can be enrolled the preceding semester of attendance; or a student must be enrolled in a full course at his or her level in a special education program approved by the Missouri State Department of Education which, though ungraded, enrolls pupils of equivalent age, and that student must have made standard progress for his or her level the preceding semester. The total number of credits to earn may vary based upon variations within individual schedules. A beginning 9<sup>th</sup> grade student shall have been promoted from the 8<sup>th</sup> grade to the 9<sup>th</sup> grade for first semester eligibility.

Students may count up to 1 unit of credit from summer school toward establishing their eligibility for the fall semester. **Only classes that are required and necessary for graduation or core elective courses** may be counted toward meeting the academic requirement. Students should receive approval from their **counselor** and the school **activities director** prior to summer school enrollment.

Students enrolled in Virtual School coursework (E2020) whether in a classroom or outside the school day should meet with or gather information from the Activities Department regarding eligibility impact.

#### Semesters of Participation

A student may not participate in more than four seasons in any interscholastic activity in grades 9-12. A student may have only eight consecutive semesters (four consecutive years) of eligibility in high school in which he/she may participate in one activity per season, and these eight consecutive semesters begin on the twentieth (20<sup>th</sup>) day of the first semester a student enters the 9<sup>th</sup> grade <u>or</u> the first interscholastic contest in which the student participates, whatever occurs first. A student who participates in any part of an interscholastic event or contest must count such as a season of participation.

## NCAA ELIGIBILITY

The NCAA (National Collegiate Athletic Association) requires students to complete the NCAA Clearinghouse Form to determine eligibility for Division I and Division II schools. Eligibility is determined by grades in core classes (approved by NCAA) and ACT and/or SAT exam scores.

NOTE: \*\*\*\*\* E2020 courses DO NOT count towards eligibility for NCAA.\*\*\*\*\*

#### To register, complete the following steps:

- Go to www.eligibilitycenter.org
- Click on: Create an Account (Division I or II) or Create a Profile Page (Division III or uncertain of where you want to complete)
- Capital City High School code 260016 or Jefferson City High School code 261560
- Have a credit card ready to pay the \$80.00 registration fee (subject to change). You may be eligible for a waiver of the registration fee if you have received a waiver of the SAT or ACT fee. This is not the same as a U.S. state voucher. You must have an authorized high school official (your counselor) submit your fee waiver verification online after you complete your registration.
- Before you register with the NCAA, review the Registration Checklist. Make sure you remember the email address you register with and the password or pin you create when you register. You will need this information each time you log into the website. \**Please use an email address you check frequently and will use after high school.* (*Note: At the end of your senior year, your @student.jcschools email account will be deactivated. Therefore, it is wise to use an email address other than the student address supplied to you by JC Schools.*) *Having a valid email address is important to receiving information from the NCAA.*

## A+ PROGRAM

Some Guidelines have changed in recent years. Please look them over carefully on the website.

Jefferson City School District is designated as an A+ School. The A+ Schools program, administered by the Missouri Department of Higher Education (MDHE), provides scholarship funds to eligible graduates of A+ designated high schools who attend a participating public community college or vocational/technical school, or certain private two-year vocational/technical schools.

# To be eligible, students must: Be a U. S. Citizen or permanent resident Sign an A+ Agreement Form with your high school prior to graduation. Attend a designated A+ School for two years prior to graduation. (If one of your parents is a prior to graduation. (If one of your parents is a Have achieved a score of proficient or advanced

- Have achieved a score of proficient or advanced on the Algebra I, Geometry, or Algebra II end-ofcourse exams. If you meet all of the eligibility requirements except the end-of-course exam requirement, you may establish eligibility by achieving a qualifying score on the mathematics component of the ACT test. You may achieve the qualifying score as a high school or postsecondary student. If you achieve the score as a postsecondary student you may be eligible for an award in the same term that you take the test. The Missouri Department of Higher Education will announce the qualifying ACT scores annually. \*\*\*
- Have at least a 95% attendance record overall for grades 9-12.

member of the military on active duty or has

Missouri within one year of their retirement,

However, you must attend an A+ designated

preceding graduation and meet all of the other

Graduate with an overall grade point average of

high school in the school year immediately

retired from the military and relocated to

you are exempt from this requirement.

high school eligibility requirements.) \*

2.5 or higher on a 4.0 scale.

• Perform at least 50 hours of unpaid tutoring or mentoring, of which up to 25% may include job shadowing.

The tuition incentive will be made available only after the student has made a documented good faith effort to first secure all available post-secondary student financial assistance funds that do not require repayment. The tuition incentive will only be made available to reimburse the unpaid balance of the cost of tuition and fees. The student financial incentive program is dependent upon Jefferson City School District maintaining A+ designation and the Missouri Department of Higher Education receiving the state appropriation from the Missouri General Assembly.

\*\* Per school board policy, any student who is assigned to the Student Suspended Classroom or receives an out of school suspension during the four-year period will be ineligible for A+.

\*\*\* The Coordinating Board for Higher Education (CBHE) is responsible for annually establishing the thresholds students may meet as alternatives to scoring proficient or advanced on the Algebra I end-of-course exam. The thresholds are announced in the spring of students' junior year to allow ample time for the students to be aware of and achieve them before graduation the following year.

New information from MDHE and CBHE may not be available at the time of publishing of this Academic Planning Guide for 2022-23. Please refer to the JCHS A+ website (listed below) for updates from MDHE. As soon as updates are available, they will appear on the website

Contact your schools A+ Coordinator: Cameron McDaniel, CCHS, 659-3286 or Marcia Sankey, JCHS, 659-3062, if you have further questions. For more information, please visit your schools A+ website for CCHS at <u>https://www.jcschools.us/domain/3921</u>) or JCHS at (<u>https://www.jcschools.us/domain/38</u>) or the Missouri Department of Higher Education A+ website.

(http://dhe.mo.gov/ppc/grants/aplusscholarship.php)

## PREPARING FOR COLLEGE ADMISSIONS TEST

**1.** Select high school courses that include the recommended core curriculum to include 4 units of English, 3 units of math, 3 units of social studies, 2 units of science (one must be a laboratory course), 1 unit of fine art, and 3 additional units of any courses previously listed or world language (2 units strongly recommended).

**2.** Study current preparation materials, including the practice test, published by ACT or SAT and available free of charge in the counseling office. Students may utilize additional test preparation materials available in libraries, bookstores and through the test publishers. See <a href="https://www.collegeboard.org/">https://www.collegeboard.org/</a> for SAT information or <a href="https://www.collegeboard.org/">https://www.collegeboard.org/</a> for SAT information or <a href="https://www.act.org/">https://www.collegeboard.org/</a> for SAT information and strategies. Students may also visit your schools library and sign up on <a href="https://www.learningexpresshub.com">https://www.learningexpresshub.com</a> for free practice tests.

**3.** Enlist the help of teachers to answer questions and clarify concepts. (Consider making an appointment before or after school to work with a teacher.)

#### **COLLEGE ADMISSION TESTS**

#### ACT Test

Thomas Jefferson Middle School is a test center site for all the test dates in the 2022-2023 school year. The regular registration cost for 2022-2023 was \$60.00 and \$85.00 for the optional ACT Plus Writing. There is an additional fee for late registration. ACT strongly encourages students to register online at <u>www.actstudent.org</u>. Please visit the counseling office for test dates or online at <u>www.actstudent.org</u>.

#### SAT Test

Jefferson City High School is a test center site for the December date only. Other sites include Lincoln University and Hickman High School in Columbia. The 2022-2023 regular registration fee was \$49.50. See the registration booklet for a complete listing. Registration packets are available online and you must register online. You can view test dates at www.collegeboard.com.

Missouri colleges prefer students submit college entrance scores when applying for admission. Students planning to attend a four-year college should take the ACT or SAT tests no later than spring of their junior year. Students planning on attending a 2-year community college or technical school do not have to take the ACT or SAT, they would take a placement test at that college after they have been accepted. Students may take tests on any of the nationally scheduled dates and may retest as often as they choose. Fee waiver information is also available for students participating in the JC Schools free/reduced lunch program. Students who need fee waivers should see their counselor. The Capital City High School code or CEEB code is 260-016. Jefferson City High School code or CEEB code is 261-560. This code is needed when filling out the registration information for SAT and/or ACT.

#### **ASSESSMENT SCHEDULE**

#### THE MISSOURI CONNECTIONS CAREER PLANNING SYSTEM

The Missouri Connections career planning website is available to all students. There is no cost to students. Missouri Connections is designed to measure interests and abilities keyed to requirements for the majority of occupations and personal work values. The results will provide students with career path information; skills and abilities needed and related courses of study and post-secondary majors. The website is www.missouriconnections.org.

#### PSAT TEST

The Preliminary Scholastic Aptitude Test (PSAT) will be offered to students at Jefferson City High School on the National Testing Date in October. Sophomores may take the test if they wish to be considered for nomination to the Missouri Scholars Academy <u>and</u> as practice for their junior year when they may enter the National Merit Scholarship Competition. Juniors interested in the competition <u>must</u> take the PSAT to be considered. The cost is approximately \$20.00. See <u>www.collegeboard.com</u> for additional information.

#### END OF COURSE EXAMS

End of Course Exams will take place at the completion of the following courses: Algebra I, Algebra II, English II/Pre-AP English II, Government/AP Government and Politics/AP Comparative Government, and Biology. Any student classified as a homebound and/or part time student is required to take the EOC test and/or tests as well.

#### ADVANCED PLACEMENT EXAMINATIONS

Exams will be given during the first two weeks of May on designated dates set by the College Board.

#### TRADE & INDUSTRY:

- \* Complete their respective CTE program of study.
- \* Maintain an attendance rate of 95% or higher.
- \* Earn a cumulative program grade of 3.66 (A- Average) or higher.
- \* Exhibit outstanding work habits, citizenship, leadership, technical knowledge, safety procedures, and possess a cooperative attitude with their program instructors and peers.
- \* Maintain an active CTSO membership for their program.

#### AGRICULTURAL SCIENCES:

- \* Student must have a 3.667 grade point average in Agricultural Science Courses.
- \* Student must complete at least 4 units of credit
- \* Student must actively participate in the Nichols Career Center FFA Chapter during enrollment in Agricultural Sciences Department courses.

## CHARACTERISTICS OF A JC SCHOOLS GRADUATE

- ✓ Social Skills and Personal Character: The graduate will possess the basic social skills to thrive in society including strong character, high moral and ethical behavior, and self-confidence.
- ✓ **Global awareness**: The graduate will have an appreciation for other cultures; will possess foreign language skills; and they will have an understanding of the value of diversity in our society.
- ✓ Personal Concept: The graduate will be resilient, goal-oriented, and possess a strong self-concept with the ability to develop a personal value and belief system.
- ✓ Technology Skills: The graduate benefit from continued access to a mandatory technology curriculum leading to proficiency in the world of technology.
- ✓ Learning Skills: A JC Schools graduate will be provided with the tools to be adaptable. They will have the ability to learn, unlearn and relearn. They will be information literate and possess the skills to address their personal intellectual curiosity
- ✓ Academic Core: Graduates will be competent/proficient in the academic core subjects.
- ✓ Life Skills: The graduate will possess the knowledge and skills to successfully obtain and hold meaningful employment (including interviewing and job application ability); understand and exercise personal financial decisions; and have reliable organizational skills.
- Critical and Creative Thinking Skills: The graduate will possess the skills to think and problemsolve creatively, innovatively, and critically.
- ✓ Communication Skills: The graduate will possess adequate/excellent oral, written and listening communication skills.
- ✓ Collaboration and Work Dynamics: The graduate will be self-motivated and possess the skills to work independently or within group dynamics; furthermore, the graduate will understand the opportunities that are available and be resourceful in seizing those opportunities.

#### I. GRADUATE FROM HIGH SCHOOL:

Consider and review the graduation requirements defined for your class and select courses that will meet those requirements. Review prerequisites and length of courses as you develop, refine and adjust ICAP: Individual Career and Academic Plan. In the event that courses are not successfully completed, they should be made up as soon as possible to avoid a delay in graduation.

#### **II. PREPARE FOR AND EXPLORE OPTIONS AFTER GRADUATION:**

Consider the following questions and select courses that are of interest to you, will meet your needs and help you define the direction in which you would like to go after high school. Don't forget leisure time activities and take advantage of an art class, a computer class or specific area of interest such as the Civil War.

#### KNOW YOURSELF

EDUCATION	What courses have you taken? With how much academic challenge are you comfortable? Do you want to continue with college, vocational training, or on-the-job training?
INTERESTS	What are your interests - working with people, working alone, working indoors or outdoors? Develop a list of the types of jobs and conditions you like best, but be flexible. Have you chosen one of the six career paths?
SKILLS and ABILITIES	Make a list of your skills and abilities. Include your organizing skills, your management skills and your special talents. Refer to your Career Planner.
EXPERIENCE	What has been your involvement in clubs, social activities, travel, volunteer work or paid employment? Include the types of responsibilities you have had in these activities.
VALUES	What are your beliefs and attitudes toward yourself, other people, and the world?
AREAS of IMPROVEMENT	How do you want to improve yourself?
GOALS	What do you want to accomplish in the next four to five years? What do you plan to be doing in ten or twenty years? Develop a plan for immediate and long-range goals.

#### **EXPLORE THE OPTIONS**

-Visit www.Missouriconnections.org to research careers and colleges.

-Visit work places, observe, shadow, volunteer, work part-time. Talk with people in careers that interest you. -Visit technical schools, community colleges, and four-year universities; talk with military recruiters.

#### **DEVELOP A PLAN**

-Go right to work or enter an apprenticeship program -Enter the military -Enter a Career or Technical School, Community College or Four-Year College or University.

#### III. QUALIFY FOR PROGRAMS, AWARDS, SCHOLARSHIPS AND POST-SECONDARY OPTIONS:

Consider what you would like to participate in and to earn in addition to a high school diploma during your 4 years of high school. Research and prepare for post-secondary options; maintain your career planner, which is a record of activities, leadership roles, honors, achievements, test scores and courses completed. This organized documentation will assist with application processes.

#### LINKING THE SIX CAREER PATHS WITH CAREER CLUSTERS

#### ARTS AND COMMUNICATION

Occupations in this path are related to the humanities and the performing, visual, literary, and media arts. These may include architecture, interior design, creative writing, fashion design, film, fine arts, graphic design and production, journalism, language, radio, television, advertising, and public relations.

Arts, A/V Technology and Communications: Designing, producing, exhibiting, performing, writing, and publishing multimedia content including visual and performing arts and design, journalism, and entertainment services.

#### **BUSINESS MANAGEMENT AND TECHNOLOGY**

Occupations in this path are related to the business environment. These may include entrepreneurship, sales, marketing, computer/information systems, finance, accounting, personnel, economics, and management.

- Finance: Planning, services for financial and investment planning, banking, insurance, and business financial management.
- Business, Management and Administration: Business Management and Administration careers encompass planning, organizing, directing and evaluating business functions essential to efficient and productive business operations. Business Management and Administration career opportunities are available in every sector of the economy.
- Information Technology: Building linkages in IT Occupations Framework for entry level, technical, and professional careers related to the design, development, support and management of hardware, software, multimedia, and systems integration services.

#### HEALTH SERVICES

Occupations in this path are related to the promotion of health and the treatment of disease. These may include research, prevention, treatment, and related technologies.

Health Science: Planning, managing, and providing therapeutic services, diagnostic services, health informatics, support services, and biotechnology research and development

#### NATURAL RESOURCES / AGRICULTURE

Occupations in this path are related to agriculture, the environment, and natural resources. These may include agriculture sciences, earth sciences, environmental sciences, fisheries, forestry, horticulture, food science, and wildlife.

Agriculture, Food and Natural Resources: The production, processing, marketing, distribution, financing, and development of agricultural commodities and resources including food, fiber, wood products, natural resources, horticulture, and other plant and animal products/resources.

#### HUMAN SERVICES

Occupations in this path are related to economic, political, and social systems. These may include education, government, law and law enforcement, leisure and recreation, military, religion, childcare, social services, and personal services.

Education and Training: Planning, managing and providing education and training services, and related learning support services.

- Hospitality and Tourism: Hospitality and Tourism encompasses the management, marketing and operations of restaurants and other food services, lodging, attractions, recreation events and travel related services.
- Government and Public Administration: Executing governmental functions to include Governance; National Security Foreign Service; planning revenue and taxation, regulation and management and administration at the local, state, and federal levels
- Marketing Sales and Service: Planning, managing and performing marketing activities to reach organizational objective.
- Human Services: Preparing individuals for employment in career pathways that relate to families and human needs.
- Law, Public Safety, Corrections and Security: Planning managing, and providing legal, public safety, protective services and homeland security, including professional and technical support services.

#### INDUSTRIAL AND ENGINEERING TECHNOLOGY

Occupations in this path are related to the technologies necessary to design, develop, install, and maintain physical systems. These may include engineering, manufacturing, construction, service, and related technologies.

- Transportation, Distribution and Logistics: Planning, management, and movement of people, materials, and goods by road, pipeline, air, rail and water and related professional and technical support services such as transportation infrastructure planning and management, logistics services, mobile equipment and facility maintenance.
- Science, Technology Engineering and Mathematics: Planning, managing, and providing scientific research and professional and technical services (e.g., physical science, social science, engineering) including laboratory and testing services, and research and development services.
- Architecture and Construction: Careers in designing, planning, managing, building and maintaining the built environment.
- Manufacturing: Planning, managing and performing the processing of materials into intermediate or final products and related professional and technical support activities such as production planning and control, maintenance and manufacturing/process engineering.

# COURSE DESCRIPTIONS

# **BY DEPARTMENTS**

\*All courses are available at all 3 campuses (CCHS, JCAC, & JCHS) unless otherwise denoted.

## ENGLISH LANGUAGE ARTS

2022-2023 PLANNING GUIDE

ENGLISH I (1111)	Grade 9	Credit 1.0
Students in English I will read literature and nonfiction texts throu	ighout the course. In addition, students	will have opportunities

students in English I will read literature and nonfiction texts throughout the course. In addition, students will have opportunities to practice expository, narrative, and argumentative writing. Grammar and style will be monitored in all writing assignments. Course projects will also integrate speaking and listening opportunities for students. The state has created an optional End-of-Course (EOC) exam for this course which may or may not be given. **NCAA approved course**.

#### -OR-

Pre-AP ENGLISH I (1122)CCHS & JCHS OnlyGrade 9Credit 1.0Pre-AP English I is an advanced course taught with greater rigor and a more accelerated pace than English I and the previous offering<br/>of Honors English I. Students should be on or above grade level and no less than one grade level below in Reading as per their last<br/>IReady diagnostic assessment in 8th grade. Pre-AP courses are NOT a prerequisite for any subsequent AP course. Although we want<br/>our courses to be accessible to all students, it is also important that we communicate the expectations of the coursework. Pre-AP<br/>courses will challenge you. If a student is not sure a Pre-AP course is appropriate for him/her, please consult with your counselor.NCAA approved course.

ENGLISH II (1201) ★EOC EXAM	Grade 10	Credit 1.0	
English II curriculum builds on the expository writing skills developed	ed in English I. Students use these v	writing skills to compose at	
least one narrative, one explanatory, and one persuasive full process paper. English II also continues the development of skills in the			
fundamentals of grammar and usage. Literature read and analyzed	includes variety in both genre and	author. The state required E	
of Course (EOC) exam is administered upon successful completion	of this course. NCAA approved co	urse	

Pre-AP ENGLISH II (1222) ★EOC EXAM CCHS & JCHS Only	Grade 10	Credit 1.0
Pre-AP English II is an advanced course taught with greater rigor and	a more accelerated pace than En	glish II and the previous
offering of Honors English II. Pre-AP English I is NOT a prerequisite for	<sup>r</sup> Pre-AP English II. Additionally, P	re-AP courses are NOT a
prerequisite for any subsequent AP course. Although we want our co	urses to be accessible to all stude	ents, it is also important that
we communicate the expectations of the coursework. Pre-AP courses	s will challenge you. If a student i	s not sure a Pre-AP course is
appropriate for him/her, please consult with your counselor. The state	e required End of Course (EOC)	exam is administered upon
successful completion of this course. NCAA approved course.		

-OR-

-OR-

BIOLIT (1201 & 4200)	★EOC EXAM	CCHS & JCHS Only	Grade 10	Credit 2.0

\*INTEGRATED OPTION\* (This course may be taken in place of English II & Biology) (1.0 English II & 1.0 Biology)

Bio Lit combines the objective of English II and Biology in a variety of ways. With the availability of increased amounts of technology and a focus on group collaboration, students in BioLit work more independently from the teacher. All subjects that would be addressed in a regular English or Biology class are also taught in BioLit. Through integrated teaching, students will learn the following English skills: research skills, reading analysis, vocabulary, proper grammar and usage in addition to writing a research paper and a literary analysis paper. Students will also learn the following biology concepts: scientific method, ecology, genetics, cell structure and function, and adaptation. The state required End of Course (EOC) exams for English II and Biology are administered upon completion of this course. **NCAA approved course**.

ENGLISH III (1301)	Grade 11	Credit 1.0
Prerequisite: Successful completion of English II		

English III will provide students with reading and writing skills to facilitate lifelong communication. English III provides the student with knowledge of American Literature and higher-level composition skills. Reading and writing assignments are designed to enhance reading comprehension, to improve analytical reasoning, to increase critical thinking, and to familiarize the students with a core group of authors and works in American Literature. **NCAA approved course.** 

COLLEGE	E PREP	LITERATURE	: (1304) <u>CC</u>	<u>HS &amp; J(</u>	CHS Only			Gi	ades	s 11-1 <b>2</b>		Credit 1.0	
<b></b>			-			-							

Prerequisite: This course has an outside assignment due on the first day of the class. This assignment will be available from current College Prep Literature teachers in May

College Prep Literature adds a greater depth and quantity of writing and the study of American Literature to the junior curriculum and is intended for those students who seek a greater academic challenge. They will show their depth of understanding and their logical reasoning through numerous analytical essays. Students enrolling in this course need to be self-motivated and independent. Students enrolling in this class should be proficient in the writing of the analytical essay as well as be fluent in the structure of the English language. This course meets high school graduation requirements for English and is designed for the student who plans to

take AP English Literature or English IV Dual Enrollment and who plans to attend a four-year college/university. NCAA approved course.

AP ENGLISH LANGUAGE & COMPOSITION (1302) CCHS & JCHS Only	Grades 11 -12	Credit 1.0
---	---------------	------------

◆ Prerequisite: This course has an outside assignment due on the first day of class. This assignment will be available from the current AP English Language and Composition teacher in May

AP English Language and Composition provides challenging work for students who wish to delve deeply into the study of argumentation through an analysis of nonfiction, primarily augmented with several selections from the imaginative genres. This course differs from English III by providing complex rhetorical and writing strategies, challenging critical reading and analytical writing assignments, accelerated coverage of content, short-term and long-term assignments, and in-depth original research. Enrolled students should possess a love for critical reading, competence in analytical writing strategies, language usage, mechanics, organization, and logic; self-motivation to meet high expectations; self-discipline in study habits and time-management; and an eagerness for learning and class participation. This course prepares students to take the AP English Language exam in May for which they may earn college credit.

ENGLISH IV (1412)	Grade 12	Credit 1.0

#### ◆Prerequisite: Successful completion of English III, College Prep Literature or AP Language and Composition

English IV is a senior English class designed for those students entering the work force, a junior college, or a four-year college or university. The writing process will be followed for 2 required papers. The course will include units on grammatical elements, sentence structure, Greek and Latin roots, and British literature selections. Other pieces of fiction and nonfiction will be included for reading and writing instruction as needed to strengthen skills in reading, writing, and thinking. Students cannot receive college credit for this course, as it is not offered for dual enrollment. **NCAA approved course.** 

ENGLISH 101 (1414) CCHS & JCHS Only	Grade 12	Credit 0.5

Prerequisite: Successful completion of English III, College Prep Literature or AP Lang & Comp

English 101 is a dual credit English course focusing on personal, descriptive, and narrative types of essay writing. Student will have the opportunity to earn three college credits through Lincoln University. Students must take the ACT before the beginning of the course and make at least a score of 18 on the English portion of the ACT and have a 3.0 g.p.a. to take the class for dual enrollment through Lincoln University. **NCAA approved course**.

ENGLISH 102 (1415) CCHS & JCHS Only	Grade 12	Credit 0.5

#### Prerequisite: English 101 Dual enrollment

English 102 is a dual credit English course focusing on argumentative and persuasive writing. Students will have the opportunity to earn three college credits through Lincoln University. **NCAA approved course.** 

AP ENGLISH LITERATURE (1405) CCHS & JCHS Only	Grade 12	Credit 1.0
Prerequisite: This course has an outside assignment due on th	e first day of the class. This assignment	t will be available from the
current AP English Literature teacher in May		

AP English Literature is a college level class for students who want to read challenging literature with an in-depth analytical approach. It includes the reading of and written analysis of British poetry, novels, and drama. The student enrolling in this class should be a superior reader of difficult literature, have a firm background in literary analysis, and have a high proficiency level in the areas of mechanics, grammar, organization, and logic. Written analysis will be based on literature studied in class as well as literature read independently of class study. This course prepares the student to take the AP English Literature exam in May for which they may earn college credit. **NCAA approved course.** *\*Interested Juniors may seek teacher approval to enroll.* 

#### JOURNALISTIC WRITING (1303) <u>CCHS & JCHS Only</u> Grades 9-12 Credit 0.5

Journalistic Writing is designed for students with an interest in journalism and those who intend to take Newspaper Production or Yearbook Production. This course provides instruction in news, feature, sports, in-depth, and opinion writing; ethics and media law; interviewing; researching and page design. There will also be opportunities for learning photography and advertising. This course is a prerequisite for Newspaper Production and one of the prerequisite options for Yearbook Production. Seniors must have the instructor's approval to take this course. **Journalistic Writing may serve as half of a fourth English credit. NCAA approved course.** 

#### SPEECH I (5550) CCHS & JCHS Only

Speech I is concerned with the fundamentals of communication. It is a public-speaking course designed around the idea that we learn to speak by speaking. It contains a balance of both theory and practice. Speeches are given to peers that have been researched

Grades 9-12

Credit 0.5

and rehearsed. Students will regularly stand in front of peers and deliver speeches. This is a performance-based class where grades are determined from performances. **Speech I may serve as half of a fourth English credit. NCAA approved course.** 

SPEECH II (5551) CCHS & JCHS Only	Grades 9-12	Credit 0.5

#### Prerequisite: Speech I

Speech II explores communication on an intrapersonal level as well as an interpersonal level. An emphasis will be placed on the speaker in small group situations. This course will give a practical application of how to communicate within the real-life world of meetings and relationships. Students will regularly stand in front of peers and deliver speeches. This is a performance-based class where grades are determined from performances. **Speech I may serve as half of a fourth English credit. NCAA approved course.** 

DEBATE I (5552) CCHS & JCHS Only	Grades 9-12	Credit 0.5

Prerequisite: Speech I

Debate I is a course designed to develop student's beginning awareness, understanding, and application of language arts as it applies to oral communication. Emphasis is focused on teaching students the proper procedures of debate and the artful crafting of argumentation. Students will be expected to design and construct well-informed arguments around topics of current significance. **Debate I may serve as half of a fourth English credit. NCAA approved course.** 

DEBATE II (5553) CCHS & JCHS Only	Grades 9-12	Credit 0.5
Prereguisite: Debate I		

Debate II is designed to further develop and enhance a student's knowledge of debate skills taught in Debate I. The course will focus on advanced research, analysis, and communication skills through the format of Policy Debate, Public Debate and Lincoln Douglas Debate. Debate II is designed for students wishing to debate at the competitive level, meaning that students will travel to tournaments throughout the year to demonstrate mastery of their debate skills. **Debate II may serve as half of a fourth English credit. NCAA approved course.** 

AFRICAN-AMERICAN LITERATURE (1123) CCHS & JCHS Only	Grades 11-12	Credit 0.5
---	--------------	------------

African-American Literature is a course designed to introduce students to the genre while analyzing its change through time. Through reading and analyzing texts, students will engage in academic discussions that seek to both understand the works in context and their relevance to our lives today. Students will be asked to stretch their critical thinking and writing skills in this course. This course is designed for students who like to read, who have an appreciation for literature with a clear voice, and who seek to become life-long readers. **NCAA approved course.** 

21st CENTURY COMMUNICATIONS (5331)Grades 11-12Credit 0.5Students enrolled in 21st Century Communication will study, utilize, and assess modern mediums of communication. This will<br/>include in-depth studies and analysis of fiction and nonfiction from current podcasts and other media. By utilizing 21st century<br/>presentation skills and storytelling skills, students will communicate through writing and recording podcasts, as well as making<br/>infographics based on research.

CHILDREN'S AND YOUNG ADULT LITERATURE (14	420) Grades 11-12	Credit 0.5

Children's and Young Adult Literature introduces topics and trends in this field to students who wish to develop an understanding of the psychology, development, and education of children and young adults. Students will research, analyze, and collaborate with others both within and without our building to study the field of children's literature. Collaboration with local schools and libraries and possibly local businesses will be essential to this course as students can visit these areas and also use technology to communicate with younger students in the district about their interests in reading and their responses to what they read. Students interested in psychology and education will better understand at what points students express interest in various topics, study how the trends in current and past literature reflect the needs of students at various ages and times, and the role censorship plays in the field of literature for youth. Activities will include an in-depth study of various examples of literature and analysis of them in relation to their effectiveness in the development of children as well as research, presenting, and writing using informational texts and field study.

CREATIVE WRITING (1305) CCHS & JCHS OnlyGrades 11-12Credit 0.5

Creative writing requires students to have an understanding of current and historical events as they relate to others and themselves. By internalizing information and assigning it a human association, the students will develop a broader perspective of local, national, and international issues, making them more prepared to address the challenges of an ever-changing world. In the Fine Arts and Communication Academy, many students have taken pathways that allow for self-expression, whether it is through music or communication. A creative writing course would be attractive to learners who have an intrinsic motivation to personalize their pursuits. Participation in the course would also develop skills that enhance a student's academic performance in courses such as broadcasting, journalistic writing, music and art. Activities will include the study of fiction, drama, and poetry; the composition process; and the writing techniques that make reading engaging. Students will develop collaboration skills by assessing work produced by peers and themselves. Through the exchange of criticism and dialogue, students will gain experience in interpersonal activities to benefit themselves and others. **NCAA approved course.** 

MYSTERY, SUSPENSE AND HORROR (1400) <u>CCHS &amp; JCHS Only</u>	Grades 11-12	Credit 0.5
mister, sosi ense And monitor (1400) eens a sens only	010000 11 12	ci cuit ois

Mystery, Suspense and Horror, a reading intensive class, will illustrate the use of mystery, suspense and horror primarily through literature. Students will be given the opportunity to analyze numerous selections individually and/or in small groups. Although this is NOT a writing intensive course, students will be given the chance to write a well-planned mystery and one critical analysis. A variety of activities will be used to sharpen critical, logical and creative thinking skills. This course is designed for the student who wishes to continue his study of literature and language but does not need a college preparatory class. **NCAA approved course**.

WORLD LITERATURE (1425) <u>CCHS &amp; JCHS Only</u>	Grades 11-12	Credit 0.5
Would literative is a server that as serve in the study of inceries	ative literations from cultures all encound the	

World Literature is a course that engages in the study of imaginative literature from cultures all around the world. **NCAA approved** course.

NEWSPAPER PRODUCTION (1408) <u>CCHS &amp; JCHS Only</u>	Grades 11-12	Credit 1.0
Prerequisites: Journalistic Writing and Instructor's approval. A	Il students, including transfer students,	must have the advisor's
approval to take this course.		

Newspaper Production is a full-year course in which students produce the school newspaper. In a hands-on laboratory setting, students use technology to highlight the fundamentals of journalism including journalistic writing, photojournalism, graphic design, marketing, and advertising sales. Since the course is co-curricular, students are required to use time in and out of class to fulfill requirements and meet production deadlines. **Newspaper Production is a universal elective course. Newspaper Production may be applied as a Practical Arts or an Elective credit.** 

YEARBOOK PRODUCTION (1410) <u>CCHS &amp; JCHS Only</u>	Grades 10-12	Credit 1.0
Prerequisite: Successful completion of least one or more of the feast one or more of the feast one of the	ollowing: Journalistic Writing, Deskto	op Publishing, Digital

Photography. All students, including transfer students, must have the yearbook advisor's approval to take this course.

Yearbook Production is a full-year course in which students produce the Yearbook. Students learn about journalism, reporting, interviewing, writing, photography, and design, in addition to marketing, advertising, and book sales. Because the course is co-curricular, students are required to use time in and out of class to fulfill requirements and meet production deadlines. **Yearbook Production is a universal elective course, which may be applied as a Practical Arts or an Elective credit.** 

## ENGLISH SPEAKERS OF OTHER LANGUAGES

ENGLISH SPEAKERS OF OTHER LANGUAGES I (100) All CCHS & JCHS Only

Grades 9-12

Grades 9-12

Credit 1.0

#### ENGLISH SPEAKERS OF OTHER LANGUAGES II (106)

ENGLISH SPEAKERS OF OTHER LANGUAGES III (108)

The goal of the ESL program is to enable ESL students to become communicative, production participants in the English-speaking community and to prepare them to meet the academic needs of the mainstream. This goal is accomplished by implementing and integrated content-based curriculum that focuses on the strategies, vocabulary and concepts used in all mainstream courses. These mainstream skills are taught through special ESL techniques and methods that emphasize reading, writing, listening, and speaking.

## ELECTIVES

2022-2023 PLANNING GUIDE

Credit 1.0

#### CAVALIER TIME (5585)/JAY TIME (5584) CCHS & JCHS Only

This course provides students with a structural, scheduled academic environment providing the opportunity to complete assignments and to access school resources. Students are assigned to an instructor for the class period and required to adhere to behavioral and academic expectations in order to earn credit

A+ TUTORING (5000)	Grades 12	Credit 0.5
A+ TUTORING (5023) <u>CCHS &amp; JCHS Only</u>		Credit 1.0

Prerequisite: 2.5 GPA or A+ Coordinator approval

A+ Tutoring gives students the opportunity to explore the Human Services career path as they assist and encourage younger students under the supervision of a classroom teacher. They will have the opportunity to observe and to develop knowledge, skills, attitudes, and behaviors necessary to be successful in such a career. This course satisfies the mentoring/tutoring hours necessary for the A+ program. An A+ agreement is required and students are responsible for arranging their school site.

#### CIVIL LEADERSHIP (5002) JCAC & JCHS Only Grades 11-12 Credit 0.5

Civil Leadership is an elective course that allows students to learn leadership skills, advantages and disadvantages of varying leadership styles, and to apply leadership skills in a culminating service-learning project. This elective presents students with the opportunity for dual enrollment through Drury University.

CADET TEACHING (5001) <i>JCAC Only</i>	Grades 10-12	Credit 0.5
Cadet Teaching provides an opportunity for students interested in	pursuing a career in K-12 education or a	a related field to observe

students in a classroom environment under the supervision of a classroom teacher. Students will have the opportunity to mentor students, assist the teacher and perform classroom responsibilities as assigned. This course satisfies A+ mentoring/tutoring hours. Students will meet at JCAC for the classroom seminar segment of the Cadet Teaching class for approximately 10-12 days during the semester where progress and assignments are monitored in scheduled classroom meetings and individual conference bi-monthly during advisory. An application is required and students are responsible for arranging their approved school site. Student placement at the secondary level is limited.

LIFE LEARNING I (6471) <u>All JCAC Only</u>	Grades 10-12	Credit 0.5
LIFE LEARNING II (6473)	Grades 10-12	Credit 0.5
LIFE LEARNING III (6474)	Grades 10-12	Credit 0.5
LIFE LEARNING IV (6475)	Grades 10-12	Credit 0.5

Life-Learning is a class designed to allow students the opportunity to have Real Life experiences within the school and community. Normally partnered with another class but can be a stand-alone, students will develop life skills, enhance a resume, improve social skills, and develop activities and programs to improve the school environment and aid community programs with their mission.

SOAR I (1501) <u>All JCAC Only</u>	Grades 10-12	Credit 0.5
SOAR II (1502)	Grades 10-12	Credit 0.5
SOAR III (1503)	Grades 10-12	Credit 0.5
SOAR IV (1504)	Grades 10-12	Credit 0.5

SOAR is designed to strengthen reading comprehension, background knowledge, and vocabulary. Following an initial diagnostic assessment, instruction will focus on word recognition, fluency, vocabulary, and strategies for encouraging persistence in reading across all content areas. The class includes teacher modeling and student practice with predicting, inferring, connecting, visualizing, and questioning through reading a variety of engaging materials. Students learn how to journal effectively and develop small and large group discussion skill.

NONCTE SMALL & SPECIALTY ANIMALS (9926NonCTE)	Grades 10-12	Credit 0.5
---	--------------	------------

Small and Specialty Animals examines the agricultural enterprises of producing bees, laboratory animals, fur animals, fish, companion animals and rabbits. This course will also explore career opportunities in small animal care and management. Students will be encouraged to continue participation in the FFA chapter as well as expand their current SAE program and maintain a student record book.

\*\*This particular class is not career tech certified.

Test Prep (5560) <u>All JCAC Only</u>	Grades 11-12	Credit 0.5
---------------------------------------	--------------	------------

The Test Prep class at JCAC helps students prepare for standardized tests in mathematics, language arts, science, and reading. The class utilizes questions that closely mirror the items students will encounter on standardized tests. In addition, students research strategies and tips for taking standardized test.

Credit 2.0

Credit 1.0

#### ALGEBRA IA (3121) & ALGEBRA IB (3152) \*EOC EXAM

Algebra IA/IB is the Algebra I curriculum over 72 weeks. It is a course designed to prepare students for tomorrow's world by involving them in exploring and discovering math concepts, connecting algebra to the real world and to other subjects and math topics, and by building an understanding of the concepts that provide a strong foundation for future courses and careers The content emphasizes graphing and solving equations/inequalities, factoring, quadratic functions, exponential functions, systems of equations/inequalities, statistics, and data analysis through the integration of technology as a problem-solving tool. Algebra IA/IB is the foundation for higher mathematics courses. The state required End of Course (EOC) exam is administered upon successful completion of this course. **NCAA approved course**.

Grades 9-12

Grades 9-12

#### -OR-

ALGEBRA I (3131) ★EOC EXAM CCHS & JCHS Only	Grades 9-12	Credit 1.0
---	-------------	------------

Algebra I is a course designed to prepare students for tomorrow's world by involving them in exploring and discovering math concepts, connecting algebra to the real world and to other subjects and math topics, and by building an understanding of the concepts that provide a strong foundation for future courses and careers. The content emphasizes graphing, solving equations and inequalities, working with radicals, data analysis, probability, and functions through the integration of technology as a problem-solving tool. Algebra I is the foundation for higher mathematics courses. The state required End of Course (EOC) exam is administered upon successful completion of this course. **NCAA approved course**.

#### GEOMETRY IA (3143A & 3143B) Geometry IB (3144A & 3144B) <u>JCAC Only</u> Grades 10-12 Credit 1.0

#### Prerequisite: Successful completion of Algebra IA & IB

Geometry emphasizes reasoning and logical thinking. This course connects geometry to algebra, data analysis, probability, and trigonometry. Specific topics include transformations, polygons, Cartesian coordinate system, area of plane figures, similarity, right triangle trigonometry, surface area and volume of solids and circles. This is a course for students who expect to continue their study of mathematics in high school, technical school, or college. The state has created an optional End-of-Course (EOC) exam for this course which may or may not be given. **NCAA approved course**.

#### -OR-GEOMETRY (3141) CCHS & JCHS Only

#### Prerequisite: Successful completion of Algebra IA & IB or Algebra I

Geometry emphasizes reasoning and logical thinking. This course connects geometry to algebra, data analysis, probability, and trigonometry. Specific topics include transformations, polygons, Cartesian coordinate system, area of plane figures, similarity, right triangle trigonometry, surface area and volume of solids and circles. This is a course for students who expect to continue their study of mathematics in high school, technical school, or college. The state has created an optional End-of-Course (EOC) exam for this course which may or may not be given. **NCAA approved course**.

ALGEBRA II (3162) ★EOC EXAM CCHS & JCHS Only	Grades 9-12	Credit 1.0
--	-------------	------------

#### Prerequisite: Geometry or can be taken concurrently with Geometry

Algebra II is a course that builds upon skills developed in previous math courses. It is largely a study of functions including polynomial, radical, rational, exponential, logarithmic, cubic, piecewise, step, and absolute value. Other topics include complex numbers, operations with functions, and sequences & series. Intermittent reviews of selected Algebra 1 topics will occur throughout the course. This is a course for students who plan to continue their study of mathematics in high school, technical school, and/or college. The state has created an optional End-of-Course (EOC) exam for this course which may or may not be given. **NCAA approved course.** 

PRE-CALCULUS (3203S1/S2) CCHS & JCHS Only	Grades 10-12	Credit 1.0

#### Prerequisite: Successful completion of Algebra II

The dual-credit Pre-calculus course emphasizes trigonometry using the unit circle approach, graphing trigonometric functions and their transformations, developing and establishing trigonometric identities, solving trigonometric equations including those with inverses, and solving triangles. Other areas of emphasis include topics such as functions (including linear, quadratic, exponential, logarithmic, rational, piecewise, higher degree polynomial, and absolute value); inverses; inequalities; systems of equations; circles; rational expressions, radicals and exponents; the polar coordinate systems'; and vectors. This course is designed for college bound students and is applicable to many areas including math, engineering, constructions, and science. Qualified students may enroll for college credit through dual enrollment with Lincoln University. Dual enrollment offerings will be determined by staff certifications. **NCAA approved course.** 

26

students to take the AP Calculus BC test and/or to receive dual credit for Calculus II through Lincoln University. Dual enrollment offerings will be determined by staff certifications. <b>NCAA approved course.</b>				
BUSINESS MATH (3150)	Grades 11-12	Credit 1.0		
Business Math is a course where students will learn the mather take students through step-by-step processes addressing wages housing, purchasing a vehicle, insurance and investments. Each	s, taxes, banking, recordkeeping, cash and	credit cards, loans,		

## SCIENCE

**PHYSICAL SCIENCE (4125)** Credit 1.0 Physical Science is an introductory science course. Upon completion, students will have a general understanding of Motion and Stability, Energy, Structure and Properties of Matter, Chemical Reactions, and Earth and the Universe. The state has created an

optional End-of-Course (EOC) exam for this course which may or may not be given. -OR-

PRINCIPLES OF BIOMEDICAL SCIENCE (9401) CCHS & JCHS Only Grade 9 Credit 1.0 (This course may be taken in place of Physical Science)

In the introductory course of the PLTW Biomedical Science program, students explore concepts of biology and medicine to determine factors that led to the death of a fictional person. While investigating the case, students examine autopsy reports, investigate medical history, and explore medical treatments that might have prolonged the person's life. The activities and projects introduce students to human physiology, basic biology, medicine, and research processes while allowing them to design their own experiments to solve problems.

#### Prerequisite: Successful completion of Algebra II

COLLEGE ALGEBRA (3180) CCHS & JCHS Only

College Algebra concentrates on the study of properties and graphs of polynomial functions. Solutions of various polynomial, rational, and radical equations and inequalities will be studied, as well as solutions to systems of inequalities. Sequences and series will also be topics of study. Qualified students may enroll for college credit through dual enrollment with Lincoln University. Dual enrollment offerings will be determined by staff certifications. NCAA approved course.

Grades 10-12

AP STATISTICS (3190) <u>CCHS &amp; JCHS Only</u>	Grades 11-12
•	

#### Prerequisite: Successful completion of Algebra II

Advance Placement Statistics is a course equivalent to a one-semester introductory non-calculus based course fin statistics for students who are planning on majoring in mathematics, engineering, psychology, sociology, science, or business. Topics to be studied include: exploring data-observing patterns and departures, planning a study using experimental designs, anticipating patterns by producing models using probability and simulations, and statistical inferences. In addition to solving problems, students will utilize mathematical and statistical writing techniques. This course prepares the student for the AP Statistics Exam. Qualified students may earn college credit through dual enrollment with Lincoln University. Recommended for juniors who will be taking science research class their senior year. NCAA approved course.

AP CALCULUS AB (3201) CCHS & JCHS Only	Grades 11-12	Credit 1.0
Prerequisite: Successful Completion of Pre-Calculus		

#### AP Calculus AB is a study of applications of derivatives and integrals in graphing, areas, volumes of solids of revolution, differential equations, exponential growth and decay, displacement, optimization problems, and related rates. Completion of this course will

Dual enrollment offerings will be determined by staff certifications. NCAA approved course.

AP CALCULUS BC (3202) CCHS & JCHS Only Grades 11-12 Credit 1.0

prepare students to take the AP Calculus AB exam or to enroll for college credit through dual enrollment with Lincoln University.

#### Prerequisite: AP Calculus AB

AP Calculus BC is the third course offered in the Calculus sequence. It covers polar and parametric equations, vector equations, sequences and series and the applications of calculus to these new concepts. It also covers slope field, Euler's Method of solving differential equations, logistics equations, and other topics. Completion of this class, along with AP Calculus AB II, will prepare st 0

BUSINESS MATH (3150)	Grades 11-12	Credit 1.0
Business Math is a course where students will learn the mathematic	s needed to manage money. Basic mat	h skills and formulas will

ta h understanding of the concepts presented.

Grade 9

2022-2023 PLANNING GUIDE



Credit 1.0

BIOLOGY (4200) ★EOC EXAM	Grades 9-10	Credit 1.0
Prerequisite: Physical Science or Principles of Biomedical Science	ce in the second se	
Biology is a required laboratory course. Topics studied include: exp		
and ecology. Practical lab assessments are required of all students.	•	, ,
allergies. The state required End of Course (EOC) exam is administe	ered upon completion of this course. NCA	AA approved course.
-OR-		

BIOLOGY 1A (4205A, 4205B) <u>JCAC Only</u>	Grades 9-10	Credit 1.0

#### Prerequisite: Physical Science or Principles of Biomedical Science

Biology 1A is the first half of a required introductory laboratory course. Biology is the study of life and topics studied in the first half include: experimental design, biochemistry, cell structure and function, cellular energy, and ecology. All rooms house live and preserved animals, which may affect allergies. **NCAA approved course.** 

-OR-

BIOLOGY 1B (4206A, 4206B) ★EOC EXAM JCAC Only	Grades 9-10	Credit 1.0
Duran weitette v Diele weid A		

#### Prerequisite: Biology 1A

Biology 1B is the second half of a required introductory laboratory course. Biology is the study of life and topics studied in the second half include: experimental design, DNA, protein synthesis, genetics, cell structure and function, and evolution. All rooms house live and preserved animals, which may affect allergies. The state required End of Course (EOC) exam is administered upon completion of this course. **NCAA approved course**.

#### -OR-

HONORS BIOLOGY (4204) ★EOC EXAM CCHS & JCHS Only	Grades 9-10	Credit 1.0
Prerequisite: Concurrent enrollment in Geometry or higher m	ath curriculum (Necessary for focused a	pplication of mathematics
to understand and express the quantitative aspects of biology,	to record and interpret data, and to mo	del and solve problems as

#### they arise.) and instructor recommendation and acceptance

Within this course, the theories of evolution and inheritance help students see the story of how life has unfolded across Earth's vast history. They provide foundational lenses from which we begin to understand and appreciate extraordinary diversity of life as well as the unity we see across that life. This course also focuses on the complex and dynamic processes that are required to sustain Earth's biodiversity, and to build student understanding of the intricate relationships of interdependence between living and nonliving systems. This course will test in the Biology EOC at end of the semester.

#### -OR-

BIOLIT (1201 & 4200) ★EOC EXAM JCHS Only	Grades 9-10	Credit 2.0
*INTEGRATED OPTION* (This course may be taken in place of	English II & Biology) (1.0 English II a	& 1.0 Biology)

Bio Lit combines the objective of English II and Biology in a variety of ways. With the availability of increased amounts of technology and a focus on group collaboration, students in BioLit work more independently from the teacher. All subjects that would be addressed in a regular English or Biology class are also taught in BioLit. Through integrated teaching, students will learn the following English skills: research skills, reading analysis, vocabulary, proper grammar and usage in addition to writing a research paper and a literary analysis paper. Students will also learn the following biology concepts: scientific method, ecology, genetics, cell structure and function, and adaptation. The state required End of Course (EOC) exams for English II and Biology are administered upon completion of this course. **NCAA approved course**.

AP BIOLOGY (4202) CCHS & JCHS Only	Grades 10-12	Credit 1.0

#### ◆Prerequisite: Biology and Chemistry or concurrent enrollment in Chemistry

AP Biology is a college preparatory laboratory course designed to expose students to a wide range of lab techniques and experiences. AP Biology expands upon the topics of general biology to meet the requirements of the College Board. Practical lab dissection assessments are required, as students are introduced to college-level dissection strategies. Independent work is required in many areas including extended work in: Evolution and Diversity of Life, Homeostasis within Biological Systems, Information in Living Systems and interactions within Biological Systems, Information in Living Systems and Interactions within Biological Diversity. Chemistry is strongly recommended. This course prepares the student to take the AP Biology exam. Qualified students may enroll for dual enrollment through Lincoln University. Dual enrollment offerings will be determined by staff certifications. **NCAA approved course.** 

HUMAN BIOLOGY (4142) <u>JCAC Only</u>	Grades 10-12	Credit 0.5
---------------------------------------	--------------	------------

#### Prerequisite: Biology

Human Biology is a laboratory course covering the fundamentals of body systems. The body systems surveyed in 12 units are: Integumentary, Skeletal, Muscular, Nervous, Cardiovascular, Respiratory, Digestive, Urinary, and Respiratory. Mandatory dissection and practical lab assessments are required in the course. NCAA approved course.

CHEMISTRY (4400) CCHS & JCHS Only	Grades 10-12	Credit 1.0
-----------------------------------	--------------	------------

#### Prerequisite: Completion of, or concurrent enrollment in Geometry

Chemistry is a college-preparatory laboratory course designed to help the student develop problem-solving and analytical thinking skills. Course content includes the study of atomic models, electron arrangement, the periodic table and trends, chemical bonding, inorganic formula writing and nomenclature, chemical equations, scientific measurements, states of matter, Gas Laws, and solutions. Emphasis is placed upon the interpretation and analysis of data collected from laboratory experiments. NCAA approved course.

AP CHEMISTRY (4403) <u>CCHS &amp; JCHS Only</u>	Grades 11-12	Credit 1.0
Prerequisite: Students should have successfully completed C	nemistry and Algebra II	

AP Chemistry provides students with a college-level foundation to support future advanced course work in chemistry. Students cultivate their understanding of chemistry through inquiry-based investigations, as they explore topics such as atomic structure, intermolecular forces and bonding, chemical reactions, kinetics, thermodynamics, and equilibrium. This course prepares students to take the AP Chemistry exam in May for which they may earn college credit.

AP PHYSICS A (4500) <u>CCHS &amp; JCHS Only</u>	Grades 10-12	Credit 1.0

#### Prerequisite: Geometry

Physics A is a college-preparatory laboratory course designed to help the student develop problem-solving and analytical thinking skills. The content of the course includes the qualitative and quantitative interrelationships of force and motion, energy, gravity, simple harmonic motion, mechanical waves, and sound. The course is a prerequisite for AP Physics B. Qualified students may enroll for dual enrollment through Lincoln University. Dual enrollment offerings will be determined by staff certifications. NCAA approved course.

AP PHYSICS B (4501) <u>CCHS &amp; JCHS Only</u>	Grades 11-12	Credit 1.0
•		

#### Prerequisite: Physics A

AP Physics B is a college-preparatory writing intensive, laboratory course designed to help the student develop problem- solving and analytical thinking skills. AP Physics B will prepare students for the AP Physics 2 exam. Course content includes electricity and magnetism, the nature of matter, the nature of light, nuclear radiation and radioactivity, quantum mechanics, special and general relativity, and the standard model of fundamental particles and interactions. Qualified students may enroll for dual enrollment through Lincoln University. Dual enrollment offerings will be determined by staff certifications. NCAA approved course.

ASTRONOMY I (4302)	Grades 11-12	Credit 0.5

This course introduces the science of modern astronomy with a concentration on the solar system. Emphasis is placed on the history and physics of astronomy and an introduction to the solar system, including the planets, comets, and meteors. Upon completion, students should be able to demonstrate a general understanding of the solar systems.

ASTRONOMY II (4303)	Grades 11-12	Credit 0.5
Droroguisito, Astronomy I		

#### Prerequisite: Astronomy I

This course expands upon the science of modem astronomy. Topics include a deeper knowledge of the planets in our solar system, the sun, stars, galaxies, and the larger universe, including cosmology. Upon completion, students should be able to demonstrate a general understanding of the solar system, space flight, and stars.

GEOSCIENCE (4503)	Grades 11-12	Credit 0.5
This course covers the fundamentals of geology: Rocks, minerals, geol	logic time, plate tectonics, earthqua	akes, volcanoes, surface
processes, and earth resources. The lab delves into the chemistry of n	ninerals, how rocks form, soil profil	es, geologic mapping with

GIS, geology in the field, and other fundamental topics. Understanding the causes and potential societal consequences of natural Earth processes (e.g. earthquakes, floods, landslides, tsunamis, volcanic eruptions, weather, and global climate change) and the production, availability, and potential depletion of natural resources (e.g. water, soil, mineral, and energy) is of particular importance.

#### ENVIRONMENTAL SCIENCE (4504) Grades 11-12 Credit 0.5

This is an introductory course for students who wish to study topics relating to the environment, its resources, quality and ethical issues. Environmental science is the study of the natural sciences in an interdisciplinary context that always includes consideration of people and how they have influenced various systems around us. It includes many aspects of biology, earth and atmospheric sciences, fundamental principles of sciences, human population dynamics, and an appreciation for the Earth and its natural resources. Units cover topics such as energy and the cycling of matter, forces of stability and change in ecosystems, terrestrial and aquatic ecosystems, conservation, waste and resource management, and identifying and remediating human impacts within the biosphere.

#### ANATOMY AND PHYSIOLOGY (4203) JCHS Only Grades 11-12 Credit 1.0

◆Prerequisite: Biology and Chemistry. Previous or concurrent enrollment in AP Biology is recommended.

Anatomy and Physiology is an advanced, college preparatory class that is designed to prepare students interested in medicine for a rigorous schedule in a pre-professional college program, or a professional health science program, including animal or veterinary science; athletic training and sports medicine; speech, occupational, or physical therapy nursing, etc. It is also helpful for students who need knowledge of the human body for such diverse careers as physical education or computer graphics. This is a laboratory intensive course that will develop a thorough knowledge and understanding of the anatomy and physiology of human body systems, and the study skills necessary to learn complex terminology and concepts. An in-depth dissection of a preserved cat is required. Qualified students may enroll for dual enrollment through Lincoln University. **NCAA approved course.** 

## PROJECT LEAD THE WAY: BIOMEDICAL

2022-2023 PLANNING GUIDE

#### PRINCIPLES OF BIOMEDICAL SCIENCE (9401) CCHS & JCHS Only Grades 9-12 Credit 1.0

#### This course may be taken in place of Physical Science

In the introductory course of the PLTW Biomedical Science program, students explore concepts of biology and medicine to determine factors that led to the death of a fictional person. While investigating the case, students examine autopsy reports, investigate medical history, and explore medical treatments that might have prolonged the person's life. The activities and projects introduce students to human physiology, basic biology, medicine, and research processes while allowing them to design their own experiments to solve problems.

HUMAN BODY SYSTEMS (9404) CCHS & JCHS Only	Grades 10-12	Credit 1.0
Prerequisite: Biology or Concurrent Enrollment in Biology		

The second of the rigorous and relevant four-course PLTW Biomedical Science sequence allows students to investigate the roles of biomedical professionals as they examine the structures and interactions of the human body systems and explore prevention, diagnosis, and treatment of disease, all while working collaboratively.

MEDICAL INTERVENTIONS (9405) CCHS & JCHS Only	Grades 10-12	Credit 1.0

#### Prerequisite: Biology

The third of the rigorous and relevant four-course PLTW Biomedical Science sequence allows students to follow the life of a fictitious family as they investigate how to prevent, diagnose, and treat disease. Students explore how to detect and fight infection; screen and evaluate the code in human DNA; evaluate cancer treatment options; and prevail when the organs of the body begin to fail. Through real-world cases, students are exposed to a range of interventions related to immunology, surgery, genetics, pharmacology, medical devices, and diagnostics.

BIOMEDICAL INNOVATIONS (PBS) (9406) CCHS & JCHS Only	Grades 11-12	Credit 1.0

#### Prerequisite: Biology or Concurrent Enrollment in Biology

In this capstone course, students apply their knowledge and skills to answer questions or solve problems related to the biomedical sciences. Students design innovative solutions for the health challenges of the 21st century as they work through progressively challenging open-ended problems, addressing topics such as clinical medicine, physiology, biomedical engineering, and public health. They have the opportunity to work on an independent project and may work with a mentor or advisor from a university, hospital, physician's office, or industry. Throughout the course, students are expected to present their work to an adult audience that may include representatives from the local business and healthcare community.

## SOCIAL STUDIES

Credit 1.0

Credit 1.0

#### WORLD HISTORY (2200)

World History is the study of key events, individuals, and ideas in the development of select cultures and civilizations throughout the history of the world. Economic, geographic, and political themes will be utilized to interpret the impact of the environment on these selected cultures and civilizations. Special attention is given to the positive, lasting contributions of these cultures to our present-day way of life. **NCAA approved course.** 

Grade 9

-OR-

Pre-AP World History & Geography (2201) 🔗 <u>JCHS Only</u> Grades 9	-10 Credit 1.0
---	----------------

#### This course may be taken in place of World History

Pre-AP World History and Geography focuses deeply on the concepts and skills that have maximum value for high school, college, careers, and civic life. Three enduring ideas this social studies course is built around make it engaging and relevant: 1) **History is an interrelated story of the world.** The course explores the invisible structures and forces that shape and reflect the regions, communities, governments, economies, and cultures of humanity. These big ideas help students develop an organized and meaningful understanding of time and space. 2) **History and geography are inherently dynamic.** As historians and geographers uncover new evidence, current assumptions are challenged, and previous arguments and narratives gain complexity, nuance, and context. This course teaches students how to examine sources and data, establish inferences, and ultimately build and critique arguments. 3) **Historians and geographers are investigators.** Learning in Pre-AP World History and Geography is designed to be a disciplinary apprenticeship where students participate in the process of discovery. Students will play the role of historian and geographer by practicing the detective skills and using the tools of each field of study. **NCAA approved course.** 

#### AP World History (2202) 😥 <u>CCHS & JCHS Only</u>

AP World History teaches students to study the cultural, economic, political, and social developments that have shaped the world from c. 1200 CE to present. They will analyze texts, visual sources, and other historical evidence and write essays expressing historical arguments. Other skills will include: 1) evaluating primary and secondary sources, 2) analyzing the claims, evidence, and reasoning you find in sources, 3) putting historical developments in context and making connections between them, and 4) coming up with a claim or thesis and explaining and supporting it in writing. **NCAA approved course.** 

**Grades 10-12** 

U.S. HISTORY (2300) Second States' History from Reconstruction to the present. Major events, such as Immigration, World War I, The Great Depression, World War II, Civil Rights, The Cold War and The Vietnam War are studied from the United States' perspective, but include relevant events from World History. The state has created an optional End-of-Course (EOC) exam for this course, which may or may not be given. NCAA approved course.

-OR-

AP U.S. HISTORY (2310) 🐼 <u>CCHS &amp; JCHS Only</u>	Grades 10-12	Credit 1.0
AP U.S. History teaches students to compare and contrast the p	resent with the past by surveying American	culture from the Colonial

Era to the present. The course involves extensive reading and intensive writing on a variety of topics. Students will also learn to take notes from formal lectures, similar to those found in college survey courses. Qualified students may also enroll dual enrollment through Lincoln University. Students seeking dual credit will need to make the request through their courselor for placement in a specific section. Dual enrollment offerings will be determined by staff certifications. **NCAA approved course**.

-OR-

Honors U.S. HISTORY (2301) 😥 <u>CCHS Only</u>	Grade 9	Credit 1.0
$  a_{1}a_{2}a_{3}a_{4}   \leq      (TOD)  (2201)                                   $	Creade 0	Credit 1 0

This course may be taken in place of U.S. History

Honors US History is the study of United States history from Reconstruction to the present day. Major events in American history from 1861 to the Present day, including World War I, the Great Depression, the Civil Rights Movement, and the Vietnam War will be studied from the US perspective with connections to world history as a whole. Students will also engage in rigorous study of primary and secondary sources to develop critical thinking and source analytical skills. Historical writing will be emphasized and students will expand their knowledge of the writing process, including thesis statements, analysis of sources for argumentation, and the crafting of historical essays. This course is designed to prepare students for historical analysis in Advanced Placement (AP) coursework. **NCAA approved course**.

#### **AMERICAN CIVIL WAR (2400)**

American Civil War examines the causes, major events, and short/long term economic, social, and political consequences of the War Between the States. The views of numerous historians since 1865 will be consulted to assist students in developing a better perspective with regards to the lasting cultural impact these crucial years have had on the United States. NCAA approved course.

Grades 9-12

Credit 0.5

REVOLUTION AND WAR (2403)	Grades 9-12	Credit 0.5
---------------------------	-------------	------------

Revolution and War will focus on all things military, to possible include but not be limited to, the American Revolution, French Revolution, Russian Revolution, World War I, World War II, Korean War, Vietnam War, 1991 Gulf War, Operation Iragi Freedom, Operation Enduring Freedom, and other current conflicts. Students will investigate the causes of war and revolution. Students will look at why and how these events have impacted the world. NCAA approved course.

#### **AMERICAN WEST (2408)** Grades 9-12 Credit 0.5

American West will examine and capture all the grandeur of the West and all of the energy of its people. It is a course that probes the conflicting visions and competing values that made an American nation on this vast land. It will cover the time of the 19<sup>th</sup> century from the opening of the west with the Lewis and Clark expedition to the closing of the frontier in 1890. Areas studied will be Lewis and Clark, the Spanish influence, Native American, Trails West, Gold Rush, Railroads, Cowboys, Indian Wars, Immigration, and the closing of the frontier. NCAA approved course.

MISSOURI HISTORY (2402)	Grades 9-12	Credit 0.5
Missouri History focuses on Missouri's history from Europea	n exploration to the twentieth century.	Various activities emphasize the
importance of the people and events in the development of	the state. NCAA approved course.	

GOVERNMENT (2111) 🎓 ★EOC EXAM	Grades 11-12	Credit 1.0
Droroquisito: US History		

#### Prerequisite: US History

US Government is a one-semester course required for graduation. It is designed to give students a background of our nation's government, and explore how ideas over 200 years old still work today. The goal is to provide enough information and interest to make students active participants in our society. Topics covered include: foundations of government, US Constitution, branches of government, and political participation. The state required End-Of-Course (EOC) exam is administered upon successful completion of this course. NCAA approved course.

#### -OR-

AP COMPARATIVE GOVERNMENT & POLITICS (2311) 🔗 <u>CCHS &amp; JCHS Only</u>	Grades 11-12	Credit 1.0

#### This course may be taken in place of Government. JCHS Only

AP Comparative Government and Politics introduces students to the rich diversity of political life outside the United States. The course uses a comparative approach to examine the political structures; policies; and the political, economic, and social challenges among six selected countries: Great Britain, Mexico, Russia, Iran, China, and Nigeria. Additionally, students examine how different governments solve similar problems by comparing the effectiveness of approaches to many global issues. Qualified students may also enroll dual enrollment through Drury University. Dual enrollment offerings will be determined by staff certifications. NCAA approved course.

-OR-

AP U.S. GOVERNMENT & POLITICS (2501) 🔗 <u>CCHS &amp; JCHS Only</u>	Grades 11-12	Credit 1.0
--	--------------	------------

#### This course may be taken in place of Government.

AP U.S. Government and Politics gives students an analytical perspective on government and politics in the U.S. by studying the basic foundations and general concepts of U.S. Government along with the various institutions of government and the groups, beliefs, and ideas that constitute U. S. politics. The course explores the Constitutional underpinnings of U. S. Government, political beliefs and behavior, political parties, interest groups and mass media, public policy, civil rights and civil liberties, and institutions of national government including Congress, The Presidency, bureaucracy and the federal courts. This course prepares the student to take the AP U.S. Government and Politics Exam. Qualified students may also enroll for dual enrollment through Lincoln University. Dual enrollment offerings will be determined by staff certifications. NCAA approved course.

#### THE MIDDLE EAST: PAST AND PRESENT (2409) CCHS & JCHS Only Grades 11-12

The Middle East will primarily focus on the development of the region from 1914 to modern day. This study will include the development and contributions of Middle Eastern cultures, geographical limitations and descriptions, post-World War I colonialism, causes and consequences of the Israeli – Palestinian conflict, military conflict and the rise of state sponsored terrorism. NCAA approved course.

Second strain Requirement

Credit 0.5

32

LEGISLATIVE SEMINAR (2406) JCHS OnlyGrades 11-12Credit 0.5Legislative Seminar examines how government really works. Students will have an opportunity to meet and to interact with our<br/>Missouri governmental leaders. This course sharpens the writing and communication skills needed in college, and emphasizes<br/>research. Students are required to spend time visiting with legislators at the capitol building. This course is offered only during the spend time visiting with legislators at the capitol building. This course is offered only during the spend time visiting with legislators at the capitol building. This course is offered only during the spend time visiting with legislators at the capitol building. This course is offered only during the spend time visiting with legislators at the capitol building.

research. Students are required to spend time visiting with legislators at the capitol building. This course is offered only during the last term of the 2<sup>nd</sup> semester, 4<sup>th</sup> block time period. It will run concurrently with the annual Missouri Legislative Session. NCAA approved course.

GEOGRAPHY OF ASIA, AFRICA & AUSTRALIA (2410) CCHS & JCHS Only	Grades 9-12	Credit 0.5
Geography of Asia, Africa & Australia focuses students' attention on the cult	ures of the eastern hemi	sphere outside the European
continent. Students will learn about the physical, political, cultural and histo	rical developments of co	untries within each region
studied. NCAA approved course.		

GEOGRAPHY OF NORTH & SOUTH AMERICA (2411) CCHS & JCHS Only	Grades 9-12	Credit 0.5
Geography of North & South America is a study of the cultural regions of No	orth and South America. Ir	n each region, special attention
is given to historical background, climate, topography, natural resources, ec	onomic development, cul	ltural influences, and standards
of living. NCAA approved course.		

AP HUMAN GEOGRAPHY (2502) <u>CCHS &amp; JCHS Only</u>	Grades 11-12	Credit 1.0
AP Human Geography introduces the tools of geography and then ap	plies them to topics such as the poli	tical organization of space,
agricultural and rural land use, the spatial character of industrial and economic development, and the origin, evolution, and		
functional character of cities as a way to understand the built environ	ment. Student will read and write e	xtensively on the course
topics. This course prepares the student to take the AP Human Geog	aphy exam. NCAA approved course	

PSYCHOLOGY (2412)	GRADES 11-12	CREDIT 0.5
Psychology stresses the various schools of thought including behaviora	l, psychoanalytical, biological, and cogni	tive. Units focus on
learning, intelligence, the brain, human development, memory, and th	e sleep cycle. NCAA approved course.	

SOCIOLOGY (2413)	Grades 10-12	Credit 0.5
Sociology is the study of human society and social behavior. It involves looking at human behavior, which is largely shaped by the groups to which people belong and by the social interaction that will take place within those groups. The course involves studying		
culture, society, socialization (family, school, peer groups, etc.), social gr categories of people (social stratification), social institutions and social of		•

AP PSYCHOLOGY (2503) <u>CCHS &amp; JCHS Only</u>	Grades 11- 12	Credit 1.0
AP Psychology looks at current and historical issues in psychology. the student to take the AP Psychology Exam in May for which they dual enrollment college credit through Lincoln University. Dual enro approved course.	may earn college credit. Qualified studer	nts may also enroll for

MILITARY LEADERSHIP (2416) JCHS OnlyGrades 11-12Credit 0.5Military Leadership is an optional elective class established between Lincoln University and Jefferson City School District and allows<br/>students to gain one free college credit hour from Lincoln University. Military Leadership allows students to understand more about<br/>the challenges of leadership, the US military, and the overall college experience. Reserve Officer Training Corps (ROTC), time & stress<br/>management, setting goals, military drill and ceremony, a day in the life of a college student, military customs/courtesies, and<br/>health/fitness. Students will also have the option to participate in Lincoln University ROTC's physical training program as well as join<br/>Lincoln University Cadets in a variety of other ROTC functions. This class is designed to help students better understand leadership,<br/>the military, ROTC, and college life so they can make informed decisions about their future, as well as become better leaders within<br/>their community. Classes will be held two days a week at Soldier's Hall on the campus of Lincoln University, while the remaining<br/>three days a week will be held at the high school. This class is not a part of the recruiting efforts of the US military and requires an<br/>application to be accepted.

## WORLD LANGUAGES

2022-2023 
PLANNING GUIDE

# LATIN I (5312) CCHS & JCHS OnlyGrades 9-12Credit 1.0Latin I offers the serious student the ability to read, translate, and write fundamental Latin. The learning of classical grammar and<br/>vocabulary greatly increases the student's English vocabulary and reading skill and enhances the subsequent learning of other<br/>languages. Graeco-Roman contributions to art, literature, history, and religion are explored. NCAA approved course.

LATIN II (5313) <u>CCHS &amp; JCHS Only</u>	Grades 10-12	Credit 1.0
•		

#### Prerequisite: Latin I

Latin II students will develop fluency with intermediate grammatical constructions, expanded vocabulary, and translate continuous narrative passages. Continued comparisons between English and Latin grammar will strengthen the student's awareness of each. Study of Classical history and the daily life of antiquity will broaden the student's grasp of world culture and give a better understanding of the world today. Latin II students are eligible for membership in the Latin Club. **NCAA approved course.** 

LATIN III (5314) <u>CCHS &amp; JCHS Only</u>	Grades 10-12	Credit 1.0
◆Prerequisite: Latin II		

## Latin III is a course of specific Latin literature in which the student will develop a real sense of Latin and language transfer by immersion in the literary work of Vergil, Cicero, Catullus, Tacitus, et al. This is a reading course. **NCAA approved course**.

LATIN IV (5315) <u>CCHS &amp; JCHS Only</u> Grades 10-12 Credit 1.0
---

#### Prerequisite: Latin III

Latin IV presents a complete review of Latin grammar and extensive reading of Roman authors like Ovid and Cicero as well as some lesser known authors with readings from Livy, Petronius, and Medieval sources. This course may be repeated with department approval. **NCAA approved course.** 

FRENCH I (5112) CCHS & JCHS Only	Grades 9-12	Credit 1.0
French I introduces students to the French language and the cultures of the people who speak it. The primary focus of this class is		

French I introduces students to the French language and the cultures of the people who speak it. The primary focus of this class is acquiring the tools for total communication - listening, speaking, reading, and writing. Correct pronunciation is stressed with a study of the spelling patterns governing this. Students are encouraged to use the skills learned through classroom and individual activities. **NCAA approved course.** 

FRENCH II (5113) <u>CCHS &amp; JCHS Only</u>	Grades 10-12	Credit 1.0

Prerequisite: French I

French II is a continuation of the beginning course with more emphasis on the reading and writing skills. Oral activities give the student opportunities to express their increased knowledge of vocabulary and grammatical structures to better communicate in French. The reading of a French play during the second term gives the students not only more confidence in French language abilities, but also more current vocabulary and awareness of cultural similarities or differences. **NCAA approved course.** 

FRENCH III (5114) CCHS & JCHS Only	Grades 10-12	Credit 1.0

#### Prerequisite: French II

French III emphasizes the four skills of listening, speaking, reading, and writing on an advanced level. A further introduction to French culture and thought will be achieved through a survey of original literature. **NCAA approved course.** 

FRENCH IV (5115) CCHS & JCHS Only	Grades 10-12	Credit 1.0
Prereguisite: French III		

French IV contains a review of all previously learned grammar, with new grammar being introduced. The philosophy of teaching used in the first three years is continued with more reading and comprehension through the use of French literature and cinema. **NCAA approved course.** 

SPANISH I (5410) <u>CCHS &amp; JCHS Only</u> Grades 9-12 Credit 1.0		SPANISH I (5410) <u>CCHS &amp; JCHS Only</u>	Grades 9-12	Credit 1.0
---	--	--	-------------	------------

Spanish I exposes students to Spanish from the first day they enter the class. The skills of listening, speaking, reading, and writing Spanish are emphasized along with correct, precise pronunciation on the basic level. Cultural items related to literature, history, and art of the Spanish-speaking world form a part of the course to reinforce communicative tasks and to promote cultural awareness. **Native speakers can advance without mandatory prerequisite with department approval. NCAA approved course.** 

	Grades 10-12	Credit 1.0
Prerequisite: Spanish II		
panish III expands vocabulary and grammatical structures on a mor ne beginning-intermediate level. Students approximate native-like p sudents develop an appreciation for the nature of language. Broad repared for the full-immersion experience of Spanish IV. <b>Native spe</b> epartment approval. NCAA approved course.	pronunciation. Through comparisons cultural perspectives are analyzed. A	of English and Spanish, fter this level, students a
SPANISH IV (5424) <u>CCHS &amp; JCHS Only</u>	Grades 10-12	Credit 1.0
Prerequisite: Spanish III		
panish IV is the last formative course in the Spanish program. All main itudents acquire a comprehensive perspective of the Spanish langua concepts. Students utilize authentic sources to expose students to the poken in the class. <b>Native speakers can advance without mandato</b> <b>approved course.</b>	age through exposure to critical, upp ne language and the culture. Spanish	er-level grammatical is the primary language
SPANISH V (5426) <u>CCHS &amp; JCHS Only</u>	Grades 11-12	Credit 1.0
Prerequisite: Spanish IV and/or recommendation from Spanish II	I or IV teacher	
tudy of more advanced/complete structures. Native speakers can a pproval. NCAA approved course.	dvance without mandatory prerequ	uisite IV and/or departm
PHYSICAL EDUCATION	202	2-2023  PLANNING GUIDE
GIRLS PHYSICAL EDUCATION (8120) <u>CCHS &amp; JCHS Only</u>	Grades 9-12	Credit 0.5
Girls Physical Education is a combination of individual and team activ		
articipation. Activities will include but not be limited to basketball,	-	
participation. Activities will include but not be limited to basketball, archery, table tennis, badminton, golf, and pickleball.	-	
articipation. Activities will include but not be limited to basketball, rchery, table tennis, badminton, golf, and pickleball. BOYS PHYSICAL EDUCATION (8110) <u>CCHS &amp; JCHS Only</u> Boys Physical Education is a combination of individual and team activitive participation. Activities will include but not be limited to bask	soccer, volleyball, ultimate football, Grades 9-12 vities with emphasis on fundamenta	ultimate frisbee, speedb Credit 0.5 Is, sportsmanship, and
barticipation. Activities will include but not be limited to basketball, archery, table tennis, badminton, golf, and pickleball. BOYS PHYSICAL EDUCATION (8110) <u>CCHS &amp; JCHS Only</u> Boys Physical Education is a combination of individual and team activative participation. Activities will include but not be limited to basket speedball, archery, table tennis, badminton, golf, and pickleball. P.E. Wellness (8190) <u>JCAC Only</u>	soccer, volleyball, ultimate football, Grades 9-12 vities with emphasis on fundamenta	ultimate frisbee, speedb Credit 0.5 Is, sportsmanship, and
<ul> <li>BOYS PHYSICAL EDUCATION (8110) <u>CCHS &amp; JCHS Only</u></li> <li>BOYS PHYSICAL EDUCATION (8110) <u>CCHS &amp; JCHS Only</u></li> <li>Boys Physical Education is a combination of individual and team activities participation. Activities will include but not be limited to bask peedball, archery, table tennis, badminton, golf, and pickleball.</li> <li>P.E. Wellness (8190) <u>JCAC Only</u></li> <li>Boys Physical Education is a combination of individual and team activities provide the second second</li></ul>	soccer, volleyball, ultimate football, Grades 9-12 vities with emphasis on fundamenta etball, soccer, volleyball, ultimate foo Grades 9-12 vities with emphasis on fundamenta	ultimate frisbee, speedb Credit 0.5 Is, sportsmanship, and otball, ultimate frisbee, Credit 0.5 Is, sportsmanship, and
articipation. Activities will include but not be limited to basketball, rchery, table tennis, badminton, golf, and pickleball. BOYS PHYSICAL EDUCATION (8110) <u>CCHS &amp; JCHS Only</u> oys Physical Education is a combination of individual and team acti- ctive participation. Activities will include but not be limited to bask peedball, archery, table tennis, badminton, golf, and pickleball. <b>E. Wellness (8190)</b> <u>JCAC Only</u> oys Physical Education is a combination of individual and team acti- ctive participation. Activities will include but not be limited to bask peedball, archery, table tennis, badminton, golf, and pickleball.	soccer, volleyball, ultimate football, Grades 9-12 vities with emphasis on fundamenta etball, soccer, volleyball, ultimate foo Grades 9-12 vities with emphasis on fundamenta etball, soccer, volleyball, ultimate foo bly Grades 9-12	ultimate frisbee, speedb Credit 0.5 ls, sportsmanship, and otball, ultimate frisbee, Credit 0.5 ls, sportsmanship, and otball, ultimate frisbee, Credit 1.0
barticipation. Activities will include but not be limited to basketball, archery, table tennis, badminton, golf, and pickleball. BOYS PHYSICAL EDUCATION (8110) <u>CCHS &amp; JCHS Only</u> Boys Physical Education is a combination of individual and team activities participation. Activities will include but not be limited to basket active participation. Activities will include but not be limited to basket appeedball, archery, table tennis, badminton, golf, and pickleball.	soccer, volleyball, ultimate football, Grades 9-12 vities with emphasis on fundamenta etball, soccer, volleyball, ultimate foo Grades 9-12 vities with emphasis on fundamenta etball, soccer, volleyball, ultimate foo bly Grades 9-12	ultimate frisbee, speedb Credit 0.5 ls, sportsmanship, and otball, ultimate frisbee, Credit 0.5 ls, sportsmanship, and otball, ultimate frisbee, Credit 1.0

#### SPANISH II (5422) CCHS & JCHS Only Grades 10-12

#### Prerequisite: Spanish I

Spanish II reinforces and expands of the Spanish I experience. Students' knowledge of basic vocabulary and grammatical structures are broadened to empower students to communicate at the basic level. Cultural items will be explored to enhance their understanding of the Spanish-speaking world and their own culture. Native speakers can advance without mandatory prerequisite with department approval. NCAA approved course.

34

Credit 1.0

35

#### BODY CONDITIONING I (Co-ed) (8130) CCHS & JCHS Only

Body Conditioning I consists of using weight lifting equipment, improving flexibility, performing agility exercises and aerobic conditioning. Students will learn the fundamentals of weight lifting, flexibility, and improving body strength. Students will be taught and practice safe lifting techniques. Each student will develop fitness goals and individual workouts. They will learn about safety in spotting and breathing mechanics.

Grades 9-12

Grades 9-12

Grades 10-12

**Grades 11-12** 

BODY CONDITIONING II (Co-ed) (8131) CCHS & JCHS Only	Grades 9-12	Credit 0.5
--	-------------	------------

#### Prerequisite: Body Conditioning I unless you are a school athlete

Body conditioning II is intended as a follow-up course to Body Conditioning I. In this course, the students will gain increased knowledge and experience in body conditioning. The students will train using plyometrics, advanced cardiovascular conditioning, and flexibility. They will also learn how to create their own workout.

Η	IEA	LT	Η

HEALTH (8210) 😥 <u>CCHS & JCHS Only</u> Grades 9-12 Health students will gain knowledge to make healthy decisions regarding their personal health and wellness that confronts society today. Instruction includes life management skills, disease prevention and control, mental health, sex education, Tobacco, Alcohol and Other Drugs (TAOD), nutrition, physical fitness, and health related careers. This would fulfill the 0.5 credit of health required to graduate.

ATHLETIC TRAINING & NUTRITION (8211) CCHS & JCHS Only Grades 9-12 Credit 0.5 Prerequisites: Successful completion of health, current involvement in the school athletic program, or be physically involved in an activity outside of school

Athletic Training and Nutrition helps physically active students gain the awareness and knowledge of how nutrition, biomechanics, and psychology impact their performance. This will help them to make decisions that will enhance their performance and health. Instruction includes sports nutrition, sports medicine, sports psychology, biomechanics, and its effect on performance, and the prevention of injury and unhealthy habits that might occur during the training process.

## DRIVERS EDUCATION

DRIVERS EDUCATION (7401 & 7403) CCHS & JCHS Only

Prerequisite: State law requires that the student have reached the age of 15 (or older) at the time, class begins

Driver's Education is designed to give the student experience and instruction in the classroom, on the closed course driving range, and on the streets in and around Jefferson City.

## BUSINESS & MARKETING

#### ACCOUNTING I (7210) CCHS & JCHS Only

Accounting I will provide a basic understanding of accounting principles as well as help students develop a business vocabulary. Students will learn how to analyze business transactions; record those transactions in journals, transfer information to various ledgers, and prepare financial statements for both a proprietorship and a corporation using both manual and automated systems.

ACCOUNTING II (7211) CCHS & JCHS Only Prerequisite: Accounting I

Accounting II is an advanced course designed for any student who is planning a career in accounting or planning on enrolling in business courses at the post-secondary level. Journalizing, posting, and preparation of financial statements will be covered for a departmentalized business. Emphasis is also placed with a mixture of cost accounting and managerial accounting, including determining inventory cost and turnover ratios. Students will complete accounting simulations and be introduced to an automated accounting system.

2022-2023 PLANNING GUIDE

Credit 0.5

2022-2023 
PLANNING GUIDE

Credit 0.5

2022-2023 PLANNING GUIDE

Credit 0.5

Credit 1.0

Credit 1.0

# BUSINESS LAW I (7241) <u>CCHS & JCHS Only</u>

Business Law I helps develop an understanding of how law affects you in everyday living and to gain knowledge of legal terms and forms. Several phases of law covered are as follows: ethics and sources of laws, the dual court system, trials, criminal law, and tort law. From a study of Business Law I, students should gain a genuine respect and an intelligent appreciation for the law that affects them both at home and at work.

BUSINESS LAW II (7242) <u>CCHS &amp; JCHS Only</u>	Grades 10-12	Credit 0.5
--	--------------	------------

# Prerequisite: Business Law I

Business Law II helps develop an understanding of how law affects you in everyday living and to gain knowledge of legal terms and forms. Several phases of law covered are as follows: contracts, real estate law, personal property law, and probate law. From a study of Business Law II, students should gain a genuine respect and an intelligent appreciation for the law that affects them both at home and at work.

CAREER CONNECTIONS (7250)	Grades 9-12	Credit 0.5

Career Connections students will create an individual career profile through the scoring of various inventories. Topics covered include self-esteem, goal setting, conflict resolution, sexual harassment, substance abuse, ethics, diversity, and the job search process. Various textbooks, current articles, career videos, guest presenters, online career information, and other creative means will be used to help students search for the most satisfying career for their basic personality type.

CAREER CONNECTION/WORK (7252)	Grades 10-12	Credit 0.5

# Prerequisite: Career Connections

Career Connections Work students who have successfully completed Career Connections are eligible to go to work for school credit. Students will turn in a weekly time sheet to their school supervisor. The employer will evaluate and submit grade sheets to the school supervisor.

WEB DESIGN I (7225) CCHS & JCHS Only	Grades 9-12	Credit 0.5

# Prerequisite: Computer Applications or Desktop Publishing

Web Design I is a project-based course designed to teach skills and concepts needed to create and edit web pages. Adobe Photoshop and Dreamweaver software is utilized to integrate text and graphic images into an independent cumulative website project. Students will learn HTML code, and are expected to independently utilize problem-solving skills to troubleshoot during the web design process. It is recommended that a student have a C or higher in the following prerequisite classes.

WEB DESIGN II (7227) CCHS & JCHS Only	Grades 10-12	Credit 0.5
Drevenuisite: Web Design I		

# Prerequisite: Web Design I

Web Design II is a course that will allow students the opportunity to increase multimedia skills developed in the Web Design I class. Students will learn advanced web design concepts to create Web-based movies, animation, and websites using Adobe Animate and ActionScript. Adobe Photoshop will be used to edit digital images and photos.

COMPUTER APPLICATIONS (7221) <u>CCHS & JCHS Only</u> Grades 9-12 Credit 0.5

Computer Applications students will utilize word processing and spreadsheet programs to demonstrate content knowledge and depth of understanding. This course is designed to provide students learning opportunities to explore and discover the features in both programs. Utilizing features of word processing, students will demonstrate the ability to insert and format text, create tables and develop documents through mail merge. Students will use spreadsheet programs to incorporate basic formulas and advanced functions as well as creating multiple chart types. Images will be inserted and formatted on a variety of work ranging from company logos to clip art graphics.

DESKTOP PUBLISHING (7224) <u>CCHS & JCHS Only</u> Grades 9-12 Credit 0.5

Desktop Publishing utilizes Adobe InDesign, one of the most widely applied desktop publishing software applications in business today. The class will concentrate on writing, editing, and designing professional quality publications. Students will create a portfolio that will integrate text, photos and graphics to create business cards, letterheads, flyers, advertisements, brochures, newsletters, and other personal and business documents. The Windows operating system is utilized, along with Adobe Photoshop for photo and graphics editing, and Microsoft Word for word processing. Digital cameras and a flatbed scanner are available for use for image and photo integration with projects.

Grades 9-12

# Prerequisites: Desktop Publishing OR Web Design I

Digital Photography focuses on teaching skills in photography techniques including composition, lighting, editing, special effects, and the use of photographs in various media (i.e., print, web, and video). Curriculum activities will focus on a project or theme, active and experiential learning, and students working collaboratively. Students will develop a portfolio that allows them to explore their personal interests, employment opportunities and educational options.

ENTREPRENEURSHIP A (7253)	Grades 11-12	Credit 0.5
Entrepreneurship A begins with an examination of the characteristics a	nd skills possessed by successful	entrepreneurs in history.
Students will understand the importance of business in our economic st	ystem, its contributions to and its	s functions in marketing
activities, such as determining product, setting price, selecting distribut	ion channels, and determining ap	opropriate methods of
promotion.		

ENTREPRENEURSHIP B (7254)	Grades 11-12	Credit 0.5

# Prerequisite: Entrepreneurship A

Entrepreneurship B students will apply principles learned in Entrepreneurship A by starting their own corporation through the Business Education Department. Local business consultants will conduct interviews to appoint department heads and the company president. Each student will be a member of the production, marketing, finance, public relations, or human resources departments. Departments will issue stock, open a bank account, conduct market research, maintain all financial records, and liquidate the corporation. Throughout this process the business consultants visit the class once per week to guide the students through the operation of the business, offering advice and assistance. Along with running the corporation, each student will create a business plan for a service business of his/her choice.

INTRODUCTION TO BUSINESS (7249) CCHS & JCHS Only	Grades 9-12	Credit 0.5

Introduction to Business is a course designed to introduce students to the concepts of business and leadership to help prepare them for their roles as employees, employers, citizens and leaders within their community while thinking like an entrepreneur. Students will look into business structures and how business impacts the economy in both profit and non-profit organizations. Students will also be given the opportunity to unlock their leadership potential through the development of essential skills necessary for effective leadership.

LEGAL TOPICS (7265) JCHS Only	Grades 10-12	Credit 0.5

# Prerequisite: Business Law I

such as visual merchandising, sales, distribution, and price planning.

Legal Topics concepts help students develop an understanding of how the law affects people in everyday living and to gain knowledge of legal terms and forms. Several phases of law covered are as follows: Juvenile Law, Legal Business Ownership, Consumer Law, Employment Law, and Immigration Law. From a study of Legal Topics, students should gain a genuine respect and an intelligent appreciation for the law that affects them both at home and at work.

MARKETING (CME) (9511) <u>CCHS &amp; JCHS Only</u>	Grades 10-12	Credit 1.0
Marketing Education (CME) – Marketing is an entry-level marketing course designed to teach the basic principles and functions of		
marketing. Students will learn how to define and segment a target market. This class will also focus on other marketing principles		

MARKETING WORK EXPERIENCE (CME) (9512) CCHS & JCHS Only Grades 10-12

Marketing Work Experience students must concurrently enroll in CME Marketing, be at least 16 years of age, and employed in an approved job by the beginning of each semester. Students receive credit for marketing work experience based on averaging 20 hours of work per week in addition to meeting work experience guidelines.

PERSONAL FINANCE (7280) 🔗 <u>CCHS & JCHS Only</u> Grades 11-12 Credit 0.5 Personal Finance introduces the foundational skills necessary to manage money today and in the future. This course teaches students essential skills in such areas as decision-making, career-building, income sources, budgeting, banking services, credit, insurance, and investing. This course is a high school graduation requirement.

-OR-

Grades 10-12

Credit 0.5

Credit 1.0 or 2.0

# HONORS PERSONAL FINANCE (7281) S CCHS & JCHS Only

Honors Personal Finance meets the state personal finance requirement but emphasizes the competencies more in-depth. Students will learn to make informed decisions relating to their personal financial decisions: apply knowledge about budgeting, banking services, risk management, state and federal taxes, real estate, investments, and credit and consumer laws. Qualified students may enroll for dual enrollment credit with Lincoln University. Dual enrollment offerings will be determined by staff certifications.

**Grades 11-12** 

NONCTE Personal Finance (7280NonCTE) 🐼 <u>JCAC Only</u>	Grades 11-12	Credit 0.5
---	--------------	------------

Personal Finance introduces the foundational skills necessary to manage money today and in the future. This course teaches students essential skills in such areas as decision-making, career-building, income sources, budgeting, banking services, credit, insurance, and investing. This course is a high school graduation requirement.

\*\*This particular class is not career tech certified.

VIDEO PRODUCTION (7226) CCHS & JCHS Only	Grades 11-12	Credit 1.0

# Prerequisite: Web Design I or Digital Photography

Video Productions teaches advanced skills and concepts needed to design and edit digital media. The following software applications will be used for instruction: Adobe Photoshop (photos & graphics), Adobe AfterEffects (animation and special effects), Adobe Premiere (video editing), Adobe Encore DVD (DVD authoring), and Adobe Audition (audio editing). Video projects will be exported to various formats (mov, web, avi, DVD, etc.) Students will have access to a professional light and recording studio for projects and utilize a digital camera, flatbed scanner, and camcorder to incorporate digital images, video, audio, and photographs.

VIDEO PRODUCTION INDEPENDENT STUDY (7228) CCHS & JCHS Only	Grades 11-12	Credit 1.0
Prerequisite: Video Production or Broadcast Media & Instructor Approv	al	

# Prerequisite: Video Production or Broadcast Media & Instructor Approval

Digital Video-Independent Study is a course where 2-3 students work on school and community video projects as assigned by the instructor. Students are expected to be active members of the Multimedia Club and be available to photograph and videotape school activities and events. Students are also responsible for producing the multimedia components of all school assemblies and the senior video. Selected students must have previously excelled in Video Productions, demonstrate ability to meet deadlines, and have an excellent attendance record.

# INDUSTRIAL TECHNOLOGY

#### ELECTRICITY (7140) CCHS & JCHS Only Grades 9-12

Electricity provides the student with the opportunity to study the fundamentals of electricity and electronics. Areas covered include: basic electrical circuits, basic electrical/electronic theory, symbols, basic programming and terminology. Residential house wiring is also studied. Students will develop fundamental electrical skills after completing classroom instruction, which may lead to future careers in this field.

METALS TECHNOLOGY I (7150) <u>CCHS &amp; JCHS Only</u>	Grades 9-12	Credit 0.5
Metals Technology I is designed to introduce students to the fundation	amentals of working safely and efficien	tly with both hand and
we wanted we also to be a to be a second a difficult to be in	a ali unda mana kala na ang sinang manatanak ala si ang	مسمط المسموس مستسيس المسم

power metal working tools. These topics and additional topics to include problem solving, project design and planning, general hand tool and machine safety, welding, and finishing. Students will construct core projects designed to develop fundamental metalworking skills after completing classroom instruction. ALL students will be expected to reimburse the school for expendable materials used. Each student will be required to furnish and wear safety glasses during laboratory work.

METALS TECHNOLOGY II (7151) CCHS & JCHS Only	Grades 9-12	Credit 0.5
Proroguisito: Motals Technology I		

Prerequisite: Metals Technology I

Metals Technology II builds upon the foundation of Metalworking I with an expansion of theories and principles of problem solving, project design, hand tool/machine use/safety, welding, and finish techniques. Students will construct projects designed to further their metalworking techniques. ALL students will be expected to reimburse the school for expendable materials used. Each student will be required to furnish and wear safety glasses during lab work.

2022-2023 PLANNING GUIDE

Credit 0.5

#### WOODWORKING I (7160) CCHS & JCHS Only Grades 9-12 Credit 0.5 Woodworking 1 is designed to introduce students to the fundamentals of working safely and efficiently with both hand and power woodworking tools. These topics and additional topics to include problem solving, project design and planning, general hand tool and machine safety, and sanding/finishing techniques. Students will construct core projects designed to develop fundamental woodworking skills after completing classroom instruction. All students will be expected to reimburse the school for expendable materials used. Each student will be required to furnish and wear safety glasses during laboratory work.

WOODWORKING II (7161) <u>CCHS &amp; JCHS Only</u>	Grades 10-12	Credit 0.5
---	--------------	------------

# Prerequisite: Woodworking I

Woodworking I builds upon the foundation of Woodworking I with an expansion of theories and principles of problem solving, project design, hand tool/machine use/safety, and sanding/finishing techniques. Students will construct projects designed to further their woodworking techniques. ALL students will be expected to reimburse the school for expendable materials used. Each student will be required to furnish and wear safety glasses during laboratory work.

# PROJECT LEAD THE WAY: ENGINEERING

2022-2023 PLANNING GUIDE

INTRODUCTION TO ENGINEERING DESIGN (7240) <u>CCHS &amp; JCHS Only</u>	Grades 9-12	Credit 1.0
This PLTW introductory course to engineering is designed for 9th or 10th g	grade students; the major foc	us of IED is the design process
and its application. Through hands-on projects, students apply engineering	g standards and document th	eir work. Students use
industry standard 3D modeling software to help them design solutions to	solve proposed problems, do	cument their work using an
engineer's notebook, and communicate solutions to peers and members of	of the professional community	y.

PRINCIPLES OF ENGINEERING (7246) CCHS & JCHS Only	Grades 10-12	Credit 1.0
The second of the rigorous and relevant four-course PLTW Engine	ering sequence exposes students to	major concepts they will
encounter in a post-secondary engineering course of study. Tonics in	clude mechanisms energy statics	materials and kinematics

encounter in a post-secondary engineering course of study. Topics include mechanisms, energy, statics, materials, and kinematics. They develop problem-solving skills and apply their knowledge of research and design to create solutions to various challenges, document their work and communicate solutions.

CIVIL ENGINEERING & ARCHITECTURE (7244) <u>CCHS &amp; JCHS Only</u> Grades 10-12 Credit 1.0
---

Civil Engineering and Architecture is the third of the rigorous and relevant four-year PLTW sequence. It is the study of the design and construction of residential and commercial building projects. The course includes an introduction to many of the varied factors involved in building design and construction including building components and systems, structural design, stormwater management, site design, utilities and services, cost estimation, energy efficiency, and careers in the design and construction industry. Civil Engineering and Architecture is a high school level course that is appropriate for 10th - 12th grade students interested in careers related to civil engineering and architecture. Other than concurrent enrollment in college preparatory mathematics and science courses, this course assumes no previous knowledge: However, students are encouraged to take the first two engineering courses in the PLTW sequence.

ENGINEERING DESIGN & DEVELOPMENT (7295) <u>CCHS &amp; JCHS Only</u>	Grades 11-12	Credit 1.0

# Prerequisite: Two of the three previous engineering PLTW courses

The knowledge and skills students acquire throughout PLTW Engineering come together in EDD as students identify an issue and then research, design, and test a solution, ultimately presenting their solution to a panel of engineers. Students apply the professional skills they have developed to document a design process to standards, completing EDD ready to take on any postsecondary program or career.

# FAMILY & CONSUMER SCIENCE

# FOODS & NUTRITION I (7320) CCHS & JCHS only

Foods and Nutrition I is an introductory course in foods that includes the study of nutrition, basic terminology and equipment, the principles of cookery, and the skills involved in cooking through laboratory experience. Emphasis is given to the study of fruits, vegetables, grains, quick breads, protein foods and meal planning for a healthy diet.

Grades 9-12

2022-2023 PLANNING GUIDE

NONCLE FOODS & NOTKITION I (7520NOIICLE) JCAC UNIX GIAUES 9-12 CIEUL 0.5	NONCTE FOODS & NUTRITION I (7320NonCTE) JCAC only	Grades 9-12	Credit 0.5
--	---	-------------	------------

Foods and Nutrition I is an introductory course in foods that includes the study of nutrition, basic terminology and equipment, the principles of cookery, and the skills involved in cooking through laboratory experience. Emphasis is given to the study of fruits, vegetables, grains, quick breads, protein foods and meal planning for a healthy diet.

\*\*This particular class is not career tech certified.

FOODS & NUTRITION II (7321) CCHS & JCHS only	Grades 9-12	Credit 0.5

# Prerequisite: Foods and Nutrition I

Foods and Nutrition II is a culinary course that provides students with the opportunity to analyze good nutrition and wellness, investigate different eating patterns, develop culinary skills, in egg, dairy, sandwich preparation, protein, and desserts as well as meal planning for a healthy diet.

NONCTE FOODS & NUTRITION II (7321NonCTE) JCAC only	Grades 9-12	Credit 0.5
Prerequisite: NonCTE Foods and Nutrition I		

Foods and Nutrition II is a culinary course that provides students with the opportunity to analyze good nutrition and wellness, investigate different eating patterns, develop culinary skills, in egg, dairy, sandwich preparation, protein, and desserts as well as meal planning for a healthy diet.

\*\*This particular class is not career tech certified.

WORLD FOODS (7322) <u>CCHS &amp; JCHS Only</u> Grade	es 9-12 Credit 0.5
--	--------------------

# Prerequisite: Foods and Nutrition I

World Foods is a culinary arts course that will give students the opportunity to investigate cultures, customs, and lifestyles throughout the world as well as aid in developing culinary skills in creating global cuisine.

TEXTILES FOR LIVING I (7350) CCHS & JCHS Only	Grades 9-12	Credit 0.5
---	-------------	------------

Textiles for Living I encompass the basic skills needed in sewing and clothing care. Attention will be given to working with fabrics, the use of equipment, patterns, sewing machines, and basic hand sewing. At least four projects will be completed and students will learn the elements of design, fibers, and basic clothing functions. This course is recommended for all students considering a career in Fashion Merchandising, Fashion Design, retail clothing sales or any other clothing-related field. There is a cost to the student for taking this course - this cost includes sewing supplies, patterns, fabric, and notions.

NONCTE TEXTILES FOR LIVING I (7350NonCTE) <u>JCAC Only</u>	Grades 9-12	Credit 0.5
--	-------------	------------

Textiles for Living I encompass the basic skills needed in sewing and clothing care. Attention will be given to working with fabrics, the use of equipment, patterns, sewing machines, and basic hand sewing. At least four projects will be completed and students will learn the elements of design, fibers, and basic clothing functions. This course is recommended for all students considering a career in Fashion Merchandising, Fashion Design, retail clothing sales or any other clothing-related field. **There is a cost to the student for taking this course - this cost includes sewing supplies, patterns, fabric, and notions.** 

\*\*This particular class is not career tech certified.

TEXTILES FOR LIVING II (7351) CCHS & JCHS Only	Grades 10-12	Credit 0.5
--	--------------	------------

# Prerequisite: Textiles for Living I

Textiles for Living II gives the student an opportunity to develop advanced skills in sewing construction. The student will construct projects with a higher degree of difficulty than in Textiles I. There is a cost to the student for taking this course - this cost includes sewing supplies, patterns, fabric, and notions.

NONCTE TEXTILES FOR LIVING II (7351NonCTE) JCAC Only	Grades 10-12	Credit 0.5
--	--------------	------------

# Prerequisite: NonCTE Textiles for Living I

Textiles for Living II gives the student an opportunity to develop advanced skills in sewing construction. The student will construct projects with a higher degree of difficulty than in Textiles I. There is a cost to the student for taking this course - this cost includes sewing supplies, patterns, fabric, and notions.

\*\*This particular class is not career tech certified.

CHILD DEVELOPMENT (7331) CCHS & JCHS Only	Grades 9-12	Credit 0.5

Child Development is the study of the development of children. Areas of study will include prenatal care and nutrition, birth, birth defects, developmental stages and care of the young child. Infant simulators will be utilized.

THE SCHOOL AGE CHILD (7332) CCHS & JCHS Only	Grades 12	Credit 0.5
--	-----------	------------

The School Age Child is designed for students interested in becoming a teacher or childcare professional. The students will study the development of the school age child. They will interpret reasons for individual differences in children and understand their impact on learning. Students will have an opportunity to design and implement an age and developmentally appropriate learning activity.

INTERIOR DESIGN & DECORATING (7370) CCHS & JCHS Only	Grades 9-12	Credit 0.5
--	-------------	------------

Interior Design and Decorating teaches the relationship of art principles to the design of the home and its furnishings. Attention will be given to architectural styles and furniture styles as well as physical, psychological and social influences on housing needs and choices. The study will be reinforced by practical projects and learning activities. This course is recommended for all students who will someday own, rent, or be responsible for a house or apartment. It is especially recommended for the student considering a career in housing, architecture, real estate or interior design.

INTRODUCTION TO FASHION MERCHANDISING (7352) CCHS & JCHS Only Grades 9-12 Credit 0.5 Introduction to Fashion Merchandising explores how fashion influences everyday life and introduces students to the fashion industry. Topics to be covered will include: fundamentals of fashion, marketing terminology, fashion cycles, key components of the fashion industry, retail merchandise categories, fashion promotion and fashion careers.

# FINE ARTS / VISUAL ARTS

INTRODUCTION TO ART (6109) CCHS & JCHS Only

Introduction to Art is a course that introduces the basic fundamentals of art. Emphasis is on the basics necessary for success with two-dimensional and three-dimensional art skills. Units will be based on the elements of art. Independent problem-solving skills, and basic reading and writing skills are necessary for success in this course.

PRINTMAKING (6114) CCHS & JCHS Only	Grades 9-12	Credit 0.5
Printmaking is an introduction to the basic types of printmaking. En	nphasis is on the basic elements of art a	and how they relate to

relief printing and screen-printing. Printmaking involved a study of the main areas of printing by hand. Projects are completed using a variety of techniques: drawing, carving, inking, printing, and creating stencils for screen printing. This class will introduce wellknown printmakers and explore their techniques as well as a brief history of printmaking.

INTRODUCTION TO PHOTOGRAPHY (7229) CCHS & JCHS Only Credit 0.5 Grades 9-12 Introduction to Photography students will study the creative art processes of photography with information about the history, aesthetics, and criticism of the photographic media. Students will explore photographic approaches, photographers, and techniques of digital photography including creative experimentation with photo editing and digital enhancement of photographs. Students will also develop an appreciation of contemporary uses of photography. Students will produce a portfolio of their work to include daily assignments, formal reports, special projects, and their top photos taken during the course based on the composition principles learned.

THREE-DIMENSIONAL ART (6118) CCHS & JCHS Only Credit 0.5 Three-Dimensional Art is a course to introduce the methods and materials used to create sculptures and three-dimensional art pieces. Projects/units may include the following materials and the methods needed to successfully complete those projects: paper building, basket weaving, wood assemblage, mobiles, paper mache, and other non- conventional objects used to create sculptures. This class will introduce well-known sculpture artists and explore their techniques as well as cover a brief history of sculpture.

DRAWING I (6128) CCHS & JCHS Only	Grades 10-12	Credit 0.5

Prerequisite: 2 semesters of any art class

Drawing I is a semester course designed for the further development of art skills related to two-dimensional artwork. Students will develop intermediate drawing skills using a variety of media, such as graphite, charcoal, oil pastels, colored pencils, etc. Units will be based on the elements and principles of art and design. Independent problem-solving skills, creative and critical thinking skills, and basic reading and writing skills are necessary for success in this course.

2022-2023 E PLANNING GUIDE

Credit 1.0

Grades 9-12

Grades 9–12

DRAWING II (6129) <u>CCHS &amp; JCHS Only</u>	Grades 10-12	Credit 0.5

#### Prerequisite: Drawing I

Drawing II is an advanced visual art course designed to enhance the knowledge and skill of the art student through increased exposure to the elements of art, principles of art, practice/use of drawing skills, art history, and personal expression. Emphasis will be on exploring conceptual subject matter using a variety of advanced drawing techniques and media.

PAINTING I (6130) CCHS & JCHS Only	Grades 10-12	Credit 0.5

#### Prerequisite: 2 semesters of any art class

Painting I is a semester course designed for the further development of art skills related to two-dimensional artwork. Students will develop intermediate painting skills using acrylic paint. Units will be based on the elements and principles of art and design. Independent problem-solving skills, creative and critical thinking skills, and basic reading and writing skills are necessary for success in this course.

PAINTING II (6131) CCHS & JCHS Only	Grades 10-12	Credit 0.5

#### Prerequisite: Painting I

Painting II is an advanced visual art course designed to enhance the knowledge and skill of the art student through increased exposure to the elements of art, principles of art, practice/use of drawing and painting skills, art history, and personal expression. Emphasis will be on exploring conceptual subject matter using a variety of advanced painting techniques.

CERAMICS I (6115) CCHS & JCHS Only	Grades 10-12	Credit 0.5
Ceramics Linclude hand building and wheel throwing glazin	and firing of clay products. The historical had	karound of coramics and

Ceramics I include hand building and wheel throwing, glazing and firing of clay products. The historical background of ceramics and sculpture will be studied as it applies to the students work.

CERAMICS II (6116) CCHS & JCHS Only	Grades 10-12	Credit 0.5

#### Prerequisite: Ceramics I

Ceramics II is an in-depth study of the techniques taught in Ceramics I. The course includes hand building and wheel throwing, with an emphasis on the wheel. Students will understand the loading of the kiln for bisque and glaze firing.

CERAMICS III (6123) CCHS & JCHS Only	Grades 10-12	Credit 0.5

#### Prerequisite: Ceramics I & II

Ceramics III is a more independent study of the techniques learned in Ceramics I and II. This course used a more conceptual approach, which allows for critical thinking, exploratory methods (including hand-building and wheel throwing), and creative independence. Different types of clay will be explored as well as an introduction to proper firing and glazing.

SENIOR STUDIO (6132) <u>CCHS &amp; JCHS Only</u>	Grade 12	Credit 1.0
Durana visite Introduction to Art. Drowing 1.9.11 and Drinting 1.9.11		

#### Prerequisite: Introduction to Art, Drawing I & II, and Painting I & II

Senior Studio is a highly advanced art course in which students will choose their own theme to explore using a wide variety of drawing and painting media. Focus will be on the development of an art portfolio and their own personal art style. Art history and art criticism will be included. Students will also learn to write an artist's statement, stretch canvas, and prepare artwork for an exhibit.

# FINE ARTS / MUSIC

2022-2023 
PLANNING GUIDE

Credit 0.5

# HISTORY OF JAZZ, POP & ROCK (6211) <u>CCHS & JCHS Only</u> Grades 9-12

This course introduces students to the history, theory, and genres of music. The course explores the history of music, from the surviving examples of musical forms through to contemporary pieces from around the early 1920 to current music. We will visit a variety of genres including: jazz, blues, gospel, soul, Motown, folk, bluegrass, country, the evolution of rock and roll and many more.

INTRODUCTION TO MUSIC THEORY (6210) CCHS & JCHS Only	Grades 10-12	Credit 0.5
--	--------------	------------

Introduction to Music Theory is designed to give musically interested students basic technical knowledge of reading music and the basic construction of "Western Art Music." Emphasis is placed on the development of skills necessary to recognize, understand, and describe the basic material and Processes of music that are heard or presented in a score. Fundamental aural, analytical and

compositional skills are used with both listening and written exercises. This course provides a secure basis for Advanced Music Theory.

MUSIC APPRECIATION (6410) CCHS & JCHS Only	Grades 9-12	Credit 0.5
Music Appreciation is a non-auditioned and non-performance class for students. The purpose of the class is to provide an overview		
of music without the responsibility of singing/performing. Music Appreci	ation allows students to explor	e cultural and historical
elements of music. Students will be introduced to a variety of musical ski	lls for performance and critica	l listening. This course gives
non-performance oriented students the opportunity to receive a fine art	s credit through the Vocal Mus	ic program.

ADVANCED MUSIC THEORY (6214) <u>CCHS &amp; JCHS Only</u>	Grades 11-12	Credit 0.5

# Prerequisite: Introduction to Music Theory or teacher approval

Advanced Music Theory continues where Intro to Music Theory finishes. In total, both classes together cover the equivalent of one semester of college music theory, which includes elements of pitch, elements of rhythm, introduction to triads and seventh chords, diatonic chords in major and minor keys, principles of voice leading, root position part writing, harmonic progression in part writing and first inversion chords in part writing.

# FINE ARTS / PERFORMING ARTS

memorization is the foundation of drama; all performances will be memorized.

DRAMA I (6310) <u>CCHS &amp; JCHS Only</u>	Grades 9-12	Credit 0.5
Drama I is an introductory performance course. Students will develop basic theatrical skills and will study the historical background		
of theater. Performances will include: pantomime, improvisation, monologues, and duet/triple/quad acting scenes. Since		

DRAMA II (6320) <u>CCHS &amp; JCHS Only</u> Grades 9-12 Credit 0.5	Credit 0.5
--	------------

# Prerequisite: Drama I

Drama II, a fast-paced performance course, relies upon mastery of vocal, analytical, and movement techniques. Focus is on the student's area of interest whether it is acting, directing, or designing. A variety of performances are included: monologues, duets, musical pantomimes and classical script analysis. Students will write and perform original scripts and will perform published selections. Course work involves self-awareness, character alignment, and text analysis, as well as in-depth characterization activities. Performance is the focus with an emphasis on analysis.

COMPETITIVE SPEAKING & INTERPRETATION (6330) CCHS & JCHS Only	Grades 9-12	Credit 1.0
---	-------------	------------

Competitive Speaking and Interpretation is a general study of the techniques of interscholastic forensics and individual events. Students explore a variety of performance styles such as humorous and dramatic interpretation, duo interpretation, poetry, prose, storytelling, original oratory, informative, and extemporaneous speaking. **Participation in the interscholastic Debate/Forensics program is a requirement and serves as the only prerequisite to taking this course.** The course may be replaced for additional credit. Students in their first two years are required to take this course, but may take it beyond the two years for specialized training if their schedule permits. **SPECIAL NOTE: This requirement may be waived by the instructor under special circumstances.** 

As part of this class, students will participate in Missouri State High School Activities competitions. Students that participate in MSHSAA Activities are subject to drug testing per our JC Schools Drug Testing Policy. The policy can be viewed at your schools website: <a href="https://capitalcity.rschoolteams.com">https://capitalcity.rschoolteams.com</a> or <a href="https://capitalcity.rschoolteams.com">h

# CONCERT CHOIR (6440) CCHS & JCHS Only

Concert Choir is a performance-based choral ensemble for 9th-12th grade students. Concert Choir explores choral music from a wide variety of cultures and time periods through study and performance. The core curriculum emphasizes the basics of vocal technique, sight-reading, music theory, and music history. This ensemble performs numerous times throughout the school year for both school and community. Certain performances are required, and grades are directly affected by participation in these required performances.

Grades 9-12

As part of this class, students will participate in Missouri State High School Activities (MSHSAA) competitions. Students that participate in MSHSAA Activities are subject to drug testing per our JCSD Drug Testing Policy. The policy can be viewed at your schools website: <u>https://capitalcity.rschoolteams.com</u> or <u>https://jeffersoncity.rschoolteams.com</u>.

Credit 1.0

2022-2023 PLANNING GUIDE

#### CHORALE (6450) CCHS & JCHS Only

Grades 10-12

Credit 1.0

#### Prerequisite: Audition in the spring of the previous school year

Chorale is an upper-level performance opportunity offered to experienced 10th-12th grade students who are accomplished in vocal performance. This class is designed to be the advanced placement class for the Vocal Music Program. Chorale explores choral music from a wide variety of cultures and time periods through study and performance. The core curriculum emphasizes the basics of vocal technique, sight-reading, music theory, and music history. This ensemble performs numerous times throughout the school year for both school and community. Certain performances are required, and grades are directly affected by participation in these required performances.

As part of this class, students will participate in Missouri State High School Activities (MSHSAA) competitions. Students that participate in MSHSAA Activities are subject to drug testing per our JCSD Drug Testing Policy. The policy can be viewed at your schools website: <u>https://capitalcity.rschoolteams.com</u> or <u>https://jeffersoncity.rschoolteams.com</u>.

JAZZ BAND (6514) <u>CCHS &amp; JCHS Only</u>	Grades 9-12	Credit 1.0
--	-------------	------------

Jazz Band offers another performance outlet for our instrumental students. The program is comprised of two groups. There is the auditioned group, which is Jazz I and the volunteer group, which is Jazz II. Both courses are open to students that are enrolled in the instrumental program (band/orchestra). Jazz I will hold auditions in October every year, for that school year. Jazz begins in October and ends in March. Jazz I meets after school M, W and TH. Jazz II meets during zero block on M, W, and F.

CONCERT BAND (6511) <u>CCHS &amp; JCHS Only</u> Grades 9-12 Credit varies: 0.5 or	1.0
---	-----

Concert Band is a performance based instrumental class for students, 9-12. All members of the Concert Band are not required, but are highly encouraged to begin or continue private study outside of the school setting. Students from this ensemble will have the opportunity to audition for the Symphonic Band upon completion of this class. All members of Symphonic and Concert Bands are required to march unless they are a fall athlete or have a medical excuse. **It is also possible to do both Marching Band and Athletics at the same time.** 

As part of this class, students will participate in Missouri State High School Activities competitions. Students that participate in MSHSAA Activities are subject to drug testing per our JCSD Drug Testing Policy. The policy can be viewed at your schools website: <u>https://capitalcity.rschoolteams.com</u> or <u>https://jeffersoncity.rschoolteams.com</u>.

SYMPHONIC BAND (6512) <u>CCHS &amp; JCHS Only</u>	Grades 9-12	Credit 0.5
---	-------------	------------

Symphonic Band is a performance based instrumental ensemble designed for advanced placement. Admission into the class is by blind audition in the spring and will utilize the MMEA/MBA All-State Audition cycle for the upcoming school year. A balanced instrumentation is necessary for the group; therefore, selection is based off of a blind audition, dependability, desire to perform at a high level and academic standing. All members of the Symphonic Band are not required, but are highly encouraged to begin or continue private study on the outside. All members of the Symphonic and Concert Bands are required to march unless they are a fall athlete or have a medical excuse. **NOTE: It is possible to do both marching band and athletics at the same time.** As part of this class, students will participate in Missouri State High School Activities competitions. Students that participate in MSHSAA Activities are subject to drug testing per our JCSD Drug Testing Policy. The policy can be viewed at your schools website: https://capitalcity.rschoolteams.com or https://jeffersoncity.rschoolteams.com.

MARCHING BAND (6531) CCHS & JCHS Only	Grades 9-12	Credit 0.5

Marching Jay Band is a competitive group. All band students are expected to participate in the class, beginning their freshmen year, unless they are a fall athlete or have a physical disability which would prohibit their participation. June music camp and July/August marching camp, as well as school rehearsals and performances, are required. It is possible to do both marching band and athletics at the same time.

As part of this class, students will participate in Missouri State High School Activities competitions. Students that participate in MSHSAA Activities are subject to drug testing per our JCSD Drug Testing Policy. The policy can be viewed at your schools website: <u>https://capitalcity.rschoolteams.com</u> or <u>https://jeffersoncity.rschoolteams.com</u>.

CONCERT ORCHESTRA (6521) CCHS & JCHS Only	Grades 9-12	Credit 1.0
---	-------------	------------

# Prerequisite: Students must have earned a passing grade in orchestra the previous year

Concert Orchestra will continue to develop and enhance the student's technical skills and musical concepts through intermediate to advanced music literature selected from a variety of periods. Certain performances are required. In performance classes, grades will be directly affected by participation in required concerts and other activities.

As part of this class, students will participate in Missouri State High School Activities competitions. Students that participate in MSHSAA Activities are subject to drug testing per our JCSD Drug Testing Policy. The policy can be viewed at your schools website: <u>https://capitalcity.rschoolteams.com</u> or <u>https://jeffersoncity.rschoolteams.com</u>.

# SYMPHONIC ORCHESTRA (6523) CCHS & JCHS Only

Prerequisite: Auditions in the spring of the previous year

Symphonic Orchestra will develop advanced technical and interpretive skills, playing music with a variety of key signature, unusual meters, complex rhythms and subtle dynamics through advanced music literature selected from a variety of musical periods. Entrance to the class is by audition only as well as the requirement for a balanced ensemble. Certain performances are required. In performance classes, grades will be directly affected by participation in required concerts and other activities.

Grades 9-12

As part of this class, students will participate in Missouri State High School Activities competitions. Students that participate in MSHSAA Activities are subject to drug testing per our JCSD Drug Testing Policy. The policy can be viewed at your schools website: <u>https://capitalcity.rschoolteams.com</u> or <u>https://jeffersoncity.rschoolteams.com</u>.

# SPECIAL SERVICES

2022-2023 PLANNING GUIDE

Credit 1.0

FUNCTIONAL BASIC DESIGN (62) <u>CCHS &amp; JCHS Only</u>	Grades 9-12	Credit 1.0
Basic Design introduces students to the basics of fine art. Students	will develop skills necessary to produc	e visual art by following

Basic Design introduces students to the basics of fine art. Students will develop skills necessary to produce visual art by following verbal, pictorial and written directions, and incorporating technology. IEP team recommendation is required.

FUNCTIONAL COMMUNITY EXPERIENCE I (57ISI/S2) <u>All CCHS &amp; JCHS Only</u>	Grades 9-12	Credit 1.0
FUNCTIONAL COMMUNITY EXPERIENCE II (57IISI/S2)	Grades 9-12	Credit 1.0
FUNCTIONAL COMMUNITY EXPERIENCE III (5711151/S2)	Grades 9-12	Credit 1.0
FUNCTIONAL COMMUNITY EXPERIENCE IV (57IVSI/S2)	Grades 9-12	Credit 1.0

Community Experience will provide students with the ability to generalize what is learned in the classroom into the community. Students will have the opportunity to participate in weekly trips into the community to practice independent living skills (i.e. shopping, recreational leisure, social skills). IEP team recommendation is required.

FUNCTIONAL GOVERNMENT (52) <u>CCHS &amp; JCHS Only</u>	Grades 9-12	Credit 1.0
Functional Government fulfills two state requirements: each stude	ent will satisfactorily complete a course	in the institutions

Functional Government fulfills two state requirements: each student will satisfactorily complete a course in the institutions, functions, and the electoral process of federal and state governments while learning how to vote, get a birth certificate and a state ID or license. IEP team recommendation is required.

FUNCTIONAL HISTORY I (65IS1/S2) All CCHS & JCHS Only	Grades 9-10	Credit 1.0
FUNCTIONAL HISTORY II (65IIS1/S2	Grades 10-12	Credit 1.0
FUNCTIONAL HISTORY III (6511151/S2)	Grades 10-12	Credit 1.0

Functional History is designed for students who need a basic understanding of geography, key events, individuals, economics, cultures and civilizations of the United States. IEP team recommendation is required.

FUNCTIONAL INDEPENDENT LIVING I (60IS1/S2) All CCHS & JCHS Only	Grade 9	Credit 1.0
FUNCTIONAL INDEPENDENT LIVING II (60IS1I/S2)	Grade 10	Credit 1.0
FUNCTIONAL INDEPENDENT LIVING III (60IIIS1/S2)	Grade 11	Credit 1.0
FUNCTIONAL INDEPENDENT LIVING IV (60IVS1/S2)	Grade 12	Credit 1.0

Independent Living assists students with disabilities to acquire basic living skills including self-care, safety, household tasks, and simple meal preparation to help them live as independently as possible. IEP team recommendation is required.

FUNCTIONAL JOB READINESS (90) <u>CCHS &amp; JCHS Only</u>	Grades 9-12	Credit 1.0
---	-------------	------------

Job Readiness is a course designed to develop the pre-vocational and academic skills necessary for entry-level jobs. Work skills focus on practical life skills and functional tasks. Appropriate work behaviors are emphasized. Basic instructional skills in the areas of reading, mathematics, writing, and language are aligned with the students Individual Educational Plan. In the course, students may have an opportunity to job sample work at different locations in the community. When job sampling, students ride a bus to job sites and work under direct supervision of teachers or facilitators in the Job Readiness program. This program is designed for students with disabilities that prohibit them from learning basic skills without concrete experiences and opportunities or extended practice. IEP team recommendation is required.

FUNCTIONAL LIFETIME HEALTH (59) CCHS & JCHS Only	Grades 9-12	Credit 1.0
--	-------------	------------

Lifetime Health helps develop the student's knowledge of how to obtain, interpret, and understand basic health information and services as it relates to individuals and families. Areas of focus include: how the body works, first aid, prevention of diseases, drug awareness, and fitness. IEP team recommendation is required.

FUNCTIONAL MATH I (51IS1/S2) <u>All CCHS &amp; JCHS Only</u>	Grades 9-12	Credit 1.0
FUNCTIONAL MATH II (51IIS1/S2)	Grades 9-12	Credit 1.0
FUNCTIONAL MATH III (5111151/S2)	Grades 9-12	Credit 1.0
FUNCTIONAL MATH IV (51IVS1/S2)	Grades 9-12	Credit 1.0

Functional Math is designed for students who need a basic understanding of mathematical concepts and operations. Instruction is carefully sequenced allowing for understanding before proceeding into more complex skills. Instruction focuses on how math relates to the areas of daily living, personal/social/occupational skills. The goal is to teach students daily living along with consumer and vocational skills at their individual level. IEP team recommendation is required.

FUNCTIONAL PERSONAL FINANCE (54) CCHS & JCHS Only	Grades 11-12	Credit 1.0

Functional Personal Finance will provide students with the skills that they will need to be able to handle personal and financial affairs. Students will learn the basics of budgeting, banking services, insurance, identity theft, and exploring career opportunities. IEP team recommendation is required.

	Graucs 5 12	0.0010 210
FUNCTIONAL READING & WRITING IV (50IVS1/S2)	Grades 9-12	Credit 1.0
FUNCTIONAL READING & WRITING III (50111S1/S2)	Grades 9-12	Credit 1.0
FUNCTIONAL READING & WRITING II (50IIS1/S2)	Grades 9-12	Credit 1.0
FUNCTIONAL READING & WRITING I (50IS1/S2) <u>All CCHS &amp; JCHS Only</u>	Grades 9-12	Credit 1.0

Functional Reading focuses on reading and writing activities to develop independent skills in the areas of daily living, vocational skills, and social skills while utilizing consumer materials. IEP team recommendation is required.

FUNCTIONAL SCIENCE II (66IIS1/S2)Grades 9-12Credit 1.0FUNCTIONAL SCIENCE III (66IIIS1/S2)Grades 9-12Credit 1.0	FUNCTIONAL SCIENCE I (66IS1/S2) <u>All CCHS &amp; JCHS Only</u>	Grades 9-12	Credit 1.0
FUNCTIONAL SCIENCE III (6611151/52) Grades 9-12 Credit 1.0	FUNCTIONAL SCIENCE II (66IIS1/S2)	Grades 9-12	Credit 1.0
	FUNCTIONAL SCIENCE III (6611151/S2)	Grades 9-12	Credit 1.0

Functional Science is designed for students who need a basic understanding of Earth & Space Science, Life Science, and Scientific Inquiry. IEP team recommendation is required.

SC CAREER EXPLORATION (64) <u>CCHS &amp; JCHS Only</u>	Grades 10-12	Credit 1.0
--	--------------	------------

Vocational Career Connections is designed to assist students in exploring a variety of career options and identifying careers appropriate for their interests, skills, and abilities. Students learn to research career information including career outlooks and the effects of the economy on career choices and availability. Students are taught goal setting and planning for goal achievement and the skills to create various business communications. Overall, this course prepares students to transition from school into post-secondary life by imparting the required tools for career selection and life planning. IEP team recommendation is required.

SC COMMUNICATIONS I (53IS1/S2) All CCHS & JCHS Only	Grades 9-12	Credit 1.0
SC COMMUNICATIONS II (53IIS1/S2)	Grades 9-12	Credit 1.0
SC COMMUNICATIONS III (53111S1/S2)	Grades 9-12	Credit 1.0
SC COMMUNICATIONS IV (53IVS1/S2)	Grades 9-12	Credit 1.0

Communications is intended to enhance the student's ability to effectively communicate in a variety of environments, situations and relationships. Emphasis is placed on understanding behavior, practicing effective verbal and nonverbal communication, teaching self-regulation and interpersonal skills, coping strategies, and role-playing. IEP team recommendation is required.

SC ENGLISH I (11) <u>All CCHS &amp; JCHS Only</u>	Grades 9-12	Credit 1.0
SC ENGLISH II (12)	Grades 9-12	Credit 1.0

SC English I and II is designed for students with reading and/or written expression disability and requires the recommendation of the IEP Team. Students will read literature and nonfiction texts throughout the course and their instruction levels. In addition, students will have opportunities to practice expository, narrative, and argumentative writing. IEP team recommendation is required.

#### SC TECHNICAL MATH I (34) CCHS & JCHS Only

Students in this class will gain a deeper understanding of numbers, how numbers are expressed, and basic operations. This course will emphasize building number sense, as students will work with the number line, multiplication/division, place value, and the order of operations. Also included is a measurement unit with students working with time and fractions, as well as an algebraic unit including writing and simplifying expressions. IEP team recommendation is required.

Grades 9-12

SC TECHNICAL MATH II (35) <u>All CCHS &amp; JCHS Only</u>	Grades 9-12	Credit 1.0

Students in this class will prepare for future coursework in mathematics, particularly Algebra IA/IB. This course will include a unit focusing on number sense, including multiplication/division, integers, and fractions. Algebraic thinking is emphasized, as students work with expressions, solving/writing equations, and graphing. Students also work with data in reading and building scatter plots. IEP team recommendation is required.

SC PERSONAL FINANCE (71) CCHS & JCHS Only	Grades 11-12	Credit 1.0
Dersonal Finance deals with skills that are needed to survive in	today's complex business world. Students w	ill bacama mara offician

Personal Finance deals with skills that are needed to survive in today's complex business world. Students will become more efficient in managing personal and financial affairs. The course teaches soon-to-be independent students how to make it on their own in such areas as economic decision-making, budgeting, banking services, insurance and credit. This course will also include the exploration of career opportunities. IEP team recommendation is required.

SC TECHNICAL READING I (15) <u>All CCHS &amp; JCHS Only</u>	Grades 9-12	Credit 1.0
SC TECHNICAL READING II (22)	Grades 9-12	Credit 1.0

Students in this subject-contained class will prepare for future coursework in English. This course will focus on developing literacy skills in the areas of monitoring, decoding, comprehension, vocabulary, and fluency. Students will engage in reading a variety of texts at their instructional reading level, discussing the texts, writing about the texts, and word study activities to support decoding and spelling. IEP team recommendation is required.

VOCATIONAL INTERNSHIP I (55I) <u>All CCHS &amp; JCHS Only</u>	Grades 10-12	Credit 3.0
VOCATIONAL INTERNSHIP II (55II)	Grades 10-12	Credit 3.0

Vocational Internship offers students an opportunity to develop and expand vocational competencies and work-related skills before leaving high school. It provides a community-based instruction while earning credit towards graduation. Participating students must be 16 years of age, be recommended by their case manager, and approved by the transition team. IEP team recommendation is required.

VOCATIONAL WORK STUDY (91) <u>CCHS &amp; JCHS Only</u>	Grades 10-12	Credit 1.0
Vocational Work Study offers students the opportunity to work par	t or full time in a community setting w	hile earning high school
credit. Any student wishing to participate in the program must be a	t least 16 years of age, be referred by	their case manager,
approved by the transition team, have a case open with the Missouri Department of Vocational Rehabilitation, and whose IEP		
		•

reflects a need for work experience in a community setting. Students should be employed before enrolling in the program. IEP team recommendation is required.

Credit 1.0

# NICHOLS CAREER CENTER

# Information



# **Overview**

The Skilled Technical Sciences (STS) programs at Nichols Career Center provide students with the opportunity to gain skills necessary for profitable employment. Graduates of these programs are able utilize this education to directly enter the workforce, pursue advanced technical or military training, or continue their training at the college level.

STS programs are only available to juniors or seniors who have been selected through a competitive application process coordinated by the NCC Student Services Coordinator. This process requires a program tour and submitting an application. Because most STS programs are two-year programs, the application process generally favors incoming juniors, although incoming seniors are welcome to apply (the exception is the Health Sciences program, which is exclusive to seniors). A review of the applicant's academic/attendance/discipline records, sending counselor evaluation, and career pathway serve as the basis for selection. First-year students of two-year programs are required to undergo a performance review before being accepted to their second year of study.

# **Dual Credit & Articulated Credit**

There are several opportunities for students to earn dual or articulated credit while enrolled in one of the STS programs. Current offerings include, but are not limited to: State Technical College of Missouri, State Fair Community College, Ozark Technical Community College, Missouri State, and several Art Institutes. A comprehensive list is posted on the NCC website. Enrollment for this credit is coordinated by the NCC Student Services Coordinator.

# Industry Recognized Credential (IRC)

Most STS programs provide students with the opportunity to earn an IRC. This credential generally serves as evidence that the student has demonstrated competency in specific skills required by various businesses and industry. Students who earn an IRC generally command better employment opportunities or wages when entering the workforce. The assessments for IRC's are provided to students when they have completed the required curriculum, which is typically during the second year of study.

# **Internships**

Several STS programs offer internships for second year students in their final semester of study. Students are required to maintain the following: attendance of 95% or better, minimum 2.5 GPA, an excellent behavior record, be in good standing with your high school, and be recommended by their program instructor. Students who are approved transport themselves to their internship site and attend internship in lieu of class time.

50

# **ADVANCED ANIMAL SCIENCE (9925)**

# Prerequisite: Introduction to Agriculture & Foundations of Animal and Plant Science

Advanced Animal Science is an agricultural education course that is an advanced study in large domestic animal production, management, marketing, nutrition, breeding, production records, selection, animal health, waste management, and biotechnology. Students will be encouraged to continue participation in the FFA chapter as well as expand their current SAE program and maintain a student record book. Dual Credit Available.

AGRICULTURE LEADERSHIP (9943) Grades 10-12 Credit 0.	.5
--	----

# Prerequisite: Introduction to Agriculture

The Agriculture Leadership course will provide to students a deeper understanding into the skills necessary to be a leader in an agriculture career setting. Throughout the course students will evaluate ethics used to send agriculture messages, conduct research, analyze current issues facing the agriculture industry and will develop leadership skills relating to verbal/non-verbal communication, proper functions of debate, public speaking, and job interview. Other topics in this course will include: team building exercises, personality profiles, career interest profiling, parliamentary procedure and effective leadership habits. Students will identify community needs, agriculture issues and develop ways to help overcome those. By the end of the course students will have learned how to work as team, manage people, and build a career portfolio related to agriculture. With this course students will be encouraged to continue participation in the FFA chapter as well as expand their current SAE program and maintain a student record book.

AGRICULTURAL BUSINESS, SALES & MARKETING (7267)	Grades 11-12	Credit 1.0

# Prerequisite: Introduction to Agriculture & Foundations of Animal and Plant Science

Agricultural Business, Sales and Marketing combines farm management, agribusiness management, and content based on agricultural economic principles. This course includes human relations, personal inventory, careers in selling, and other experiences necessary for employment in agribusiness engaged in marketing, purchasing, storing, grading, and transporting supplies and products. Computer applications are included to enhance student understanding and utilization of current technology. Students will be encouraged to continue participation in the FFA chapter as well as expand their SAE program and maintain a student record book. Students will be encouraged to continue participation in the National FFA Organization and the Supervised Agricultural Experience Program.

· ·	CONSERVATION OF NATURAL RESOURCES (9933)	Grades 11-12	Credit 0.5
-----	--	--------------	------------

# Prerequisite: Introduction to Agriculture

Conservation of Natural Resources prepares students for activities in the conservation and/or improvement of natural resources such as oil, water, air, forests, fish, forestry, and wildlife for recreational and economic purposed. Students will be encouraged to continue participation in the FFA chapter as well as expand their current SAE program and maintain a student record book.

FLORAL DESIGN (9945)	Grades 10-12	Credit 0.5

# Prerequisite: Introduction to Agriculture

This Floral Design course will teach creative skills related to the horticulture/floriculture business sector of the agriculture industry. This will include using fresh, silk, or dried flowers and design a new product called an arrangement/decoration. Other topics included in this course include the production, arrangement and retailing of flowers; plant and tool Identification specific to the industry; the process and design of corsages, bouquets, arrangements, and seasonal decorations. With this course students will be encouraged to continue participation in the FFA chapter as well as expand their current SAE program and maintain a student record book.

FOOD SCIENCE (9922) Grades 10-12 Credit 0.5

# Prerequisite: Introduction to Agriculture

Food Science is a course where students will complete hands-on activities, projects, and problems that simulate actual concepts and situations found in the food science and safety industry, allowing students to build content knowledge and technical skills. You will investigate areas of food science including food safety, food chemistry, food processing, food product development, and marketing. Students will investigate, experiment, and learn about documenting a project, solving problems, and communicating solutions to their peers and members of the professional community. Students will be encouraged to continue participation in the FFA chapter as well as expand their current SAE program and maintain a student record book.

2022-2023 EPI ANNING GUIDE

**Grades 11-12** 

Credit 1.0

# FOUNDATION OF ANIMAL AND PLANT SCIENCE (9940)

Prerequisite: Introduction to Agriculture Foundations of Animal and Plant Science will focus on a combination of topics related to the animal and plant industry. There will be a focus on both large and small animal production. Topics will focus on production, management, marketing, nutrition, breeding, animal health, and biotechnology. The plant science parts will focus on various types of plant production and marketing, soil sciences. Topics will relate to plant types, anatomy and physiology of plants, growing and management of crops and horticulture plants, how environmental factors affect plant growth, soil formation and composition, and various soil uses. There will also be a leadership and career development component. This course will be taught using a variety of technology and teaching methods including Project Based Learning. Instruction will be student-centered with teams working in collaborative groups to create and explore further options and opportunities in the animal science industry. Students will be encouraged to continue participation in the FFA chapter as well as expand their current SAE program and maintain a student record book.

HORTICULTURE (9923) Grades 11-12 Prerequisite: Introduction to Agriculture & Foundations of Animal and Plant Science

Horticulture will introduce students to careers in horticulture and landscaping. It includes the study of plants, soils, floristry, irrigation practices, pest control and harvesting of crops. Students will also learn the basic techniques of landscape design, landscape construction, installation, and maintenance. Students will be encouraged to continue participation in the National FFA Organization and the Supervised Agricultural Experience Program.

**INTRODUCTION TO AGRICULTURE (9932)** Credit 1.0 This class serves to introduce students to the agriculture industry. It includes units related to: animal science, agricultural system management, industrial technology, food science, and conservation and natural resources. It will also include leadership, science applications and career exploration. Students' participation in this course will experience exciting "hands-on" activities, projects and problems. Students experiences will involve the study of communication, the science of agriculture, animals, natural resources, food science, and agricultural mechanics. While surveying the opportunities available in Ag and natural resources, students will learn to solve problems, conduct research, analyze data, work in teams and take responsibility for their work, actions and learning.

#### LANDSCAPING/TURF MAINTENANCE & MANAGEMENT (9942) Grades 10-12

#### Prerequisites: Introduction to Agriculture and Foundations of Animal and Plant Science

The Landscape Design and Turf Management course includes instruction in the areas of: basic techniques of landscaping design; landscape construction, installation, and maintenance; establishment of turf management practices and procedures; careers in Turf Management and Landscape Design. With this course students will be encouraged to continue participation in the FFA chapter as well as expand their current SAE program and maintain a student record book.

SMALL & SPECIALTY ANIMALS (9926)	Grades 10-12	Credit 0.5
----------------------------------	--------------	------------

# Prerequisite: Introduction to Agriculture

VET SCIENCE (9944)

Small and Specialty Animals examines the agricultural enterprises of producing bees, laboratory animals, fur animals, fish, companion animals and rabbits. This course will also explore career opportunities in small animal care and management. Students will be encouraged to continue participation in the FFA chapter as well as expand their current SAE program and maintain a student record book.

Prerequisites: Introduction to Agriculture and Foundations of Animal and Plant Sc	ionco

Vet Science will focus on the study of caring and handling for both farm and companion animals, as well as, the day to day structure of how things operate in a veterinary clinic. This includes exploring the areas/careers related to, but are not limited to: caring and breeding of domesticated animals; veterinarian and vet technician responsibilities; farm management/manager Career; animal trainer/handler career. With this course students will be encouraged to continue participation in the FFA chapter as well as expand their current SAE program and maintain a student record book.

Credit 1.0

Grades 10-11

Grades 9-11

Grades 11-12

Credit 0.5

# TECHNICAL MATH-EMBEDDED MATH (1/2 credit per course)

#### Corequisite: Students must be enrolled in a STS program denoted by an asterisk\*

This course presents informational methods of contextual mathematical instruction directly related to the corresponding 3-block STS program. Students will review pre-existing concepts and learn new concepts that are specific to their chosen trade. Relevant mathematics will prepare students for higher education or provide them with the knowledge necessary to enter directly into a trade. Students will complete various assignments including but not limited to projects and problem-solving activities. Additionally, students will practice standardized assessment questions relating to the ACT or other college entrance exams.

#### TECHNICAL ENGLISH-EMBEDDED ENGLISH (1/2 credit per course)

#### Corequisite: All STS students are enrolled in this course

This course strives to improve and expand students' reading, writing, speaking, and listening skills through practice relevant to their CTE programs. Students will be encouraged to choose topics related to their specific programs when conducting research and presenting information. Special emphasis will be placed on speaking and presentation skills, especially the job interview experience. Students will complete a minimum of one research and presentation project per term with additional work assigned at the program instructor's discretion.

AUTOMOTIVE COLLISION TECHNOLOGY I/II (9010/9011) *	Grades 11-12	Credit 3.0/2 Years
--	--------------	--------------------

Auto Collision Technology is a two-year course of study that focuses on the fundamentals of collision repair including safety, auto glass, part replacement, cutting metal, plastic repair, welding, straightening body panels, masking, refinishing, and detailing. The industry-developed curriculum (I-CAR) alternates annually with one year focusing on non- structural repair work while the subsequent year introduces refinishing concepts.

Articulated Credit Available IRC: I-CAR Non-Structural/Refinishing Internship Available

Αι	UTOMOTIVE TECHNOLOGY I/II (9012/9013) *	Grades 11-12	Credit 3.0/2 Years

Automotive Technology is an ASE (Automotive Service Excellence) certified two-year course of study that focuses on automotive repair and diagnosis. The curriculum is delivered through a combination of computer-based modules and shop work. The course of study alternates annually with one year focusing on engine performance and braking systems while the subsequent year introduces steering/suspension and electrical/electronic systems.

Articulated Credit Available IRC: ASE Student Level Certification Internship Available

#### BROADCAST MEDIA I/II (7232/7233)

Grades 11-12

Credit 3.0/ 2 Years

Prerequisite: Journalistic Writing OR strong communication skills (verbal, written) as evidenced by proficient writing skills in all high school English classes.

# Broadcast Media I

A program of study offered through the Nichols Career Center. Focus will be placed on in-depth news story development, communication skills (written, oral, interview styles, etc.) and technology skills required to create an online news magazine. Students will pitch story ideas, research material for stories, conduct interviews, and edit stories into a final format and meet production deadlines. Professional audio visual and lighting equipment use will be a key component of instruction on location, and in the classroom studio. Industry level editing software includes Adobe Premiere Pro (video), Adobe Audition (audio) and Adobe Photoshop (images and photos). Emphasis is placed on hands-on activities requiring students to work in groups, be creative, responsible, and professional. Visit www.nicholsstudentnews.com to preview student news stories.

#### Broadcast Media II

# Prerequisite: Broadcast Media I

Continuation of Broadcast Media I where students will work on in-depth news story development. Responsibilities will also include positions as copy editor, news director, social media management, and website manager. **Internship Available** 

# Building Trades is a two-year course of study that prepares students for several occupations within the construction industry. This

program annually partners with the River City Chapter of Habitat for Humanity to construct a home in the Jefferson City area. Students travel off-campus for this project. The first year introduces safety, hand and power tools, plans, specification and codes, footing and foundations, concrete placing and finishing, floor/wall/ceiling/roof framing, roofing, windows and exterior doors, exterior wall finishing, interior doors and trim, painting, staining, and finishing. Second year students advance those skills through higher level tasks on the jobsite.

# Articulated & Dual Credit Available

BUILDING TRADES I/II (9110/9111) \*

IRC:	Career	Conne	ections

# Additional Certification: OSHA 10

COMPUTER TECHNOLOGY I/II (9310/9311) Grades 11-12 Credits: 3.0/2 Yea	s
--	---

# Prerequisite: Show proficiency in Algebra I or higher-level math

Computer Technology is a two-year course of study that prepares students for a variety of occupations within the computer science/information technology field. The program of study alternates annually with one year specializing in coding websites and computer programs using Java programming language and markup languages (HTML, DHTML, and JavaScript). The subsequent year focuses on the design, construction, maintenance, repair, networking, and administration of computers/computer systems.

# Articulated & Dual Credit Available

**IRC: Test Out (Pro PC)** 

# CULINARY ARTS I/II (7323/7324)

# Prerequisite: Show proficiency in Foods I

Culinary Arts is a two-year American Culinary Federation accredited program that prepares students for a variety of occupations in the hospitality and food service industries. First year students learn food preparation, sanitation and safety, nutrition, basic baking, dining room service, menu planning, purchasing, receiving, inventory, and storage, human relations, garde manger, sustainability, and nutrition in an industry standard kitchen. Students have the opportunity to showcase these skills though several catering events within the school and community. Second year students continue to advance their competencies in food preparation, sanitation and safety, nutrition, basic baking.

Grades 11-12

Grades 11-12

# **Dual Credit Available**

**IRC: ACF Certified Fundamentals Cook** 

# Additional Certification: ServSafe Food Protection Manager

Early Childhood Professions I (9960)	Grades 11-12	Credits: 3.0/1 Year
This course provides students with the primary knowledge and	skills needed for a future care	er in childcare or early childhood
education. Students have the opportunity to complete their pra	cticum hours, child developm	ent associate training, and course work
in an early childhood setting under the guidance and supervisio	n of a certified CTE instructor	and early childhood educators. Early
Childhood Professions instructional time encompasses three high	h school class periods per day	y, five days a week. Students will use
reflective writing and discussion to process and learn from expe	riences in the field. Students	will be required to spend at least 120
hours of child development/early childhood education in class t	raining + 480 hours of experie	ence working directly with children over
two years.		

Early Childhood Professions II (9961)

Prerequisite: Early Childhood Professions I

This course will provide a more in depth look into the knowledge and skills needed for a future career in childcare or early childhood education. The course will expand upon the standards and learning objectives outlined in Early Childhood Professions I while also helping students prepare for their experience working directly with children in a clinical setting. Students will be required to develop and deliver curriculum, create a daily schedule with routines and transitions, identify children with special needs, and complete the CDA child development portfolio requirements under the guidance and supervision of a certified CTE instructor and early childhood educators. Early Childhood Professions instructional time encompasses three high school class periods per day, five days a week. Students will use reflective writing and discussion to process and learn from experiences in the field. Students will be required to spend at least 120 hours of child development/early childhood education in class training + 480 hours of experience working directly with children over two years.

# Grades 11-12

Credits: 3.0/2 Years

Credit 3.0/2 Years

Credits: 3.0/1 Year

#### GRAPHIC DESIGN I/II (9210/9211)

Prerequisite: Show proficiency in Introduction to Art, <u>OR</u> Desktop Publishing, <u>OR</u> Web Design.

#### Recommended: Strong communication skills (verbal, written) as evidenced by proficient writing skills in all English classes

Graphic Design is a two-year course of study that introduces students to the Graphic Design and Advertising industries. Students will study typography, illustration, design and page layout, color theory, digital workflow, and print production using Adobe InDesign, Illustrator, and Photoshop through a series of in-class tutorials, exercises and final design projects. Projects may include branding and advertising, publication design, signage design, vinyl production, screen-printing, dye sublimation and digital printing. Second-year students will continue to expand their knowledge of graphic design and advertising to advance their visual communication skills. In addition, they will develop a comprehensive portfolio that highlights the student's client projects completed throughout the school district and community

#### Articulated & Dual Credit Available

**Internship Available** 

HEALTH SCIENCES (9800)	Grade 12	Credits: 3.0/ 2 Years
Health Sciences is a one-year course of study that intro	duces students to a variety of occupations	within the health care field while

Health Sciences is a one-year course of study that introduces students to a variety of occupations within the health care field while focusing upon the required skills to become a Certified Nurse Assistant. The fall semester introduces vocabulary related to health care, anatomy and physiology, patient care skills, and basic disease information. In order to advance these skills, students who meet various clinical requirements are required to transport themselves daily to clinical settings at various hospitals and nursing homes during the spring semester.

# Articulated Credit Available

**IRC: CNA** 

HEATING, AIR CONDITIONING & REFRIGERATION I/II (9900/9901) * Grades 11-12

This two-year course of study introduces students to the fundamentals of the heating and cooling industry. The first year includes instruction of the basics of refrigeration, installation and service, troubleshooting of residential air conditioners and furnaces, sheet metal fabrication, and wiring of house and control circuits. The second year provides students with advanced troubleshooting and problem-solving skills for all types of furnaces and air conditioners, in addition to fundamentals of commercial refrigeration/air conditioners/furnaces, and advanced sheet metal fabrication.

# **Articulated Credit Available**

**IRC: HVAC** 

# **Excellence Internship Available Additional Certifications: Section 608**

MECHATRONICS I/II (9615/9616)	Grades 11-12	Credits: 3.0/2 Years

# Prerequisite: Show proficiency in Algebra I or higher-level math

This two-year course of study prepares students for several occupations within the engineering field such as systems, mechanical, electrical, telecommunications, control, and computer engineering. First year students use knowledge of electronic components, soldering, and microchip design to construct, troubleshoot, and repair integrated circuits, robots, computers, car audio equipment, and telecommunications devices. Students also utilize AutoCAD design software to create various 3D printer projects and industrial programmable logic controllers to manipulate pneumatic powered equipment/control circuits. Second year students continue various projects within these topics while advancing their design, troubleshooting, and maintenance skills.

# Articulated & Dual Credit Available

**IRC: ETA EM-1** 

WELDING I/II (9910/9911) *	Grades 11-12	Credits: 3.0/2 Years
----------------------------	--------------	----------------------

Welding is a two-year AWS (American Welding Society) approved course of study that includes instruction in gas, stick, MIG, oxyacetylene and plasma cutting processes using mild steel, stainless steel, and aluminum metals. The first year of study focuses on the preparation of metal for welding and correct application of welding rods, welding techniques, safety requirements, layout/cutting techniques, and welding terminology. The second year emphasizes advanced project-based learning, and additional skill development of arc/MIG/TIG welding, and weld testing.

Articulated Credit Available IRC: AWS SENSE Internship Available Credits: 3.0/2 Years

Grades 11-12

Credits: 3.0/2 Years